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CERTIFIED MAIL 7016 0910 0000 6462 7456 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 	

4 

Public' Utility COminission of Te;Icas 
Attentidn: Filing Clerk 
1701 N. Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, TeXas 78711-3326 

Subject Frognot WSC CCN Amendment in Collin, Hunt & Fannin Counties, Texas, 
PWS ID: 1160001; CCN: 11207, 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please find enclosed the following 
1 

• An original and .seven copies of the completed application to amend a Water Certificate of 
Convenience and Necessity (CCN) fór the Frognot .WSC in Collin, Hunt and Fannin Counties; 
Texas. 

• .Two c9pies of a data disk with the applicanes name ,containing projectable digitaY data with 
metadata for the proposed areas in a single record. 

• A signature authorization letter. 

This amendment purposes to: 

• Tiansfer existing customers and facilities from the North Farmersville WSC to 'Frognot WSC "gild 
to dually certificate this area (-1,205 atres) • with Frognot WSC. Enclosed are resolutions from 

, 	North Farmersville WSC and Frogndt WSC.  for this transfer. And a North Farmersville WSC 

•consent t9 duallEcertificate this saine area with Frognot WSC.. 

• , Pually certificate an area (-18 acres) with Caddo Basin SUD. Enclosed is a Caddo Basin SUD 
consent to dually certificate with Frognot WSC. 

• Dually certificate an area (-108 acres) with West Leonard WSC. Enclosed is 
t
a West Leonard 

WSC conknt to dually certificate with Frognot WSC. 

The total'area being requested includes appro3dmately 1,331 acres and 41 existing customers. 
f 

Thank you for'considering this request: If you need any additional inforMation please contact me at 
972-784-7777. 

DANIEL & BROWN INC. 

MCkINNEY STREET 1 r  PO Box 606 .1 FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS 75442 

OFFICE 972-784-7777 l WWW.DBICONSULTANTS.COM  

FIRM REGISTRATION NO: F-002225 



Sincerely 

Char1esMassey 
Project Manager 

cc: Robert Todd, Frognot WSC (w/o end) 
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Docket Nufriber  4 719 0 
es 

(this number will be assigned by the public Utility 'Commission after your application iš'fileð) 
	' 

• 
7 Copies of the application, including the original, shall befiled with 

PubliC UtiliiyCOrnmission of Texas 

Attention:. Filing Clerk 

1701 N. Congress Avenue 

P.O. Box 13326 

Austin, Texas 78711-3-326 
{+, 

If submitting digital map data, two copies of the portable electronic-storage medium (such as CD or DVD) are required. 

t 

PURSUANT TO PUC CHAPTER 24, SUBSTANTIVE RULES APPLICABLE TO:WATER AND SEWER 

SERVICE 'PROyIDERS, SUBCHAPTER G: CERTIFICATES OF CONVENIENCCAND NECESSITY 

Application to Obtain or Amend ,a Water or Sewer 

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity(CCN) 

Purpose of Application 	  

1. Applicant Information 	 2 

2. 	Location Information 	 3 
, 

3. Map Requirements 	  • 5 

4. New System Information Or Utilities Requešting a CCN for the First Time 	 5 
- 

5. 'Existing System Informaticin 	  6 

6. 'Financial Information 	  9 
- 

7. 	Notice Requirethénts 	 10 

OATH 	  12 

Notice for Publickion 	  13 

Notice to Neighboring Systerns, Landowners and Cities 	 15 

Notice to Customers of IOUs in Proposed Area 	  17 

Application to Obtain or Amend a'Waier or Sewer Certificate of Convenience'and Necesiity, 9/1/14 (formelrly TC'EQ form 10362) 
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Purpose of Application 

ElNew Water CCN 
	

ONew Sewer CCN 

ElWater CCN# (s) 10164 

Elsewer CCN#(s) 	  

ElObtain 

ElAmend 

D Amend 

Historical Balance Sheets 	 19 

Historical Income Statement 	 

Historical Expenses Statement 	 

Projected Balance Sheets 	 

Projected Income Statement 	 

Projected Expenses Statement 	, 

	20 

	21 

	22 

	23 

	24 

Projected Sources And Uses Of Cash Statements 	 25 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) 

1. Applicant Information 

Applicant 

Utility name: Frognot Water Supply Corporation 

Certificate number: TX0430035 

Street address (City/ST/ZIP/Code): 408 W FM 545, Suite 3, Blue Ridge, TX 75424 

Mailing address(City/ST/ZIP/Code): PO Box 400, Blue Ridge, TX 75424 

Utility Phone Number and Fax: (972) 752-4100 

Contact information 

this application. Indicate if this person is the 
to the applicant. 

Please provide information about the person(s) to be contacted regarding 
owner, operator, engineer, attorney, accountant manager, or other title related 

Name: Eddy Daniel, P.E. I Title:Corporation's Engineer 

Mailing address: Po Box 606 Farmersville, TX 75442 

Email: eddy@dbiconsultants.com 	 Phone and Fax: (972) 784-7777  

List all counties in which service is proposed: 

Collin, Hunt and Fannin 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 10362) 
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A. 	Check the approPriate box and provide information regarding the legal status of the applica
,
nt: 

,0 Investor Owned Utility 	0 Individual 	EJ Partnership 
	 " 

O Home or Property Owners Associátion 	0 For-prbfit CorPoration 

O Non-profit, member-OWned, member=contraed cooperative corpofation 

(Watei' Code Chapter 67, Water Supply or Sewer Service Corporation) 

0 Municipality 
	

D District 	EJ Olher - Please explain: 

e 

B. 	If the applicant is a FOr-Profit business or corPol'ation, please include the following informaiion:- 

i. A copy of the'corporation's "Certification of Account Status" from the Texas State Comptr011er of Public 

Accounts. 

ii. The corporation's charter number as recorded with the Office of the Texas Secretary of 

State: 	  

iii. A listing of all stockholders'and their respective percentages of ownership. 

iv. A copy of the company's organizational chah, if available. 

v. A list of all directbrs and disclose the tile of each individual. 

vi. .A list of all affiliated organizations (if any) and explain the affiliate's business relationship with the applicant. 

C: 	If the applicant is a Texas Water Code (1WCYChapter 67 water supply'or sewer service corporation pleaie provide: 

i. A Copy of the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws. 

ii. ▪  The corporation's charter number as recorded with the Office of the Texas Secretary of State. 

iii. c' identification of all board members including name, address, title, and telephone number. 

iv. 	A,copy of the corporation's Certificate of Account Status from the Texas Comptroller Of Public Accounts. 

, 
••••• • • • ••• • • •••••,- , •••••-••••••••• 4.4  

 

2. Location Information 

 

A. Arethere people already living in the proposed area? 
	

El Yes 
	

t] No 
If YES, are any currently receiving utility service? 

	
0 Yes 
	

qNo 

If YES, from WHOM? Norii Farmersville WSC. 

   

Application to Obtain or Arnend a Water or Sewer CertifiCate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerfy TCECiform 10362) 
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B. 	Demonstrate the Need for Service by providing the following: 

Have you received any requests for service in the requested service area? 

IRIYes 	111No 

If YES, provide the following: 

i. Describe the service area and circumstances driving the need for service in the requested area. Indicate 

the name(s) and address(es) of landowner(s), prospective landowner(s), tenant(s), or resident(s) that 

have requested service; and/or  

ii. Describe the economic need(s) for service in the requested area (i.e. plat approvals, recent 

annexation(s) or annexation request(s), building permits, septic tank permits, hospitals, etc.); and/or 

iii. Discuss in detail the environmental need(s) for service in the requested area (i.e. failing septic tanks in 

the requested area, fueling wells, etc.); and/or 

iv. Provide copies of any written application(s) or request(s) for service in the requested area; and/or 

v. Provide copies of any reports and/or market studies demonstrating existing or anticipated growth in the 

requested area. 

vi. If none of these items exist or are available, please justify the need for service in the proposed area in 
writing. 

Note: Failure to demonstrate a need for additional service in the proposed service area may result in the delay and /or 
possible denial of the application. 

C. 	Is any portion of the proposed service area inside an incorporated city or district? 

I=1 Yes 	El No 

If YES, within the corporate limits of: 	  

Provide a copy of any franchise, permit, or consent granted by the city or district. If not available please explain: 

Consent to Dual Certification with Frognot WSC (enclosed) 

D. 	Is any portion of the proposed service area inside another utility's CCN area? 

EX1 Yes 	El No 

If YES, has the current CCN holder agreed to decertify the proposed area? 

If NO, are you seeking dual or single certification of the area? Explain why decertification of the area is in the public 
interest: 

Consent to Dual Certification with North Farmersville WSC (enclosed) 
Consent to Dual Certification with Caddo Basin SUD (enclosed) 
Consent to Dual Certification with West Leonard WSC (enclosed) 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 10362) 
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3. Map Requirements 

Attach the following hard copy maps with each copy of the application: 

A. A location map delineating the proposed service area with enough detail toaccurately locate the proposed area 

within the county. 

B. A map showing only the proposed area by: 

i. 	metes and bounds survey certified by a license'd state or register professional land surveyor; or 

projectable digital data with metadata (proposed areas should be in a single record and clearly labeled). 

Also,a data disk la.beled with the applicant's name must be provided; or 

iii. following verifiable_ natural and man-made landmarks; or 

iv. a copy of,recorded plat map with metes and bounds. 

C. 	A written description of the proposed service area. 

D. Provide separate and additional maps of the proposed area(s) to show the following: 

i. 	all facilities, illustrating separately faciiities for production, transmis'sion, and distribution of the applicant's 
— 

service(s); and 

any facilities, custoiners or area currently being served outsicle the applicant's certificated area(s). 

Mite: Failure to provide adequate mapping infoimaiion may result in the delay or possible denial of your - 
application. 

, 
Digiial data submitted in a format oiher than ArcView-shape file or Arc/Info E00 file may result in the delay or inability to 
i•evievii applicant's mapping information. 

For information on ot;taining a CCN base map'or questions about sending digital map data, please visit the Water 

Utilities section of the,PUC website for assistance. 

1
4. New System Information or Utilitie's Requesting_a-CCN for the First Time 

Please provide ttie following inforri:niiion: 
i. a list of public drinking water supply system(s) or sewer sysiern(s) within a 2 mile radius of the proposed 

system; 

ii. copies of written requests seeking io obtain service frbm each of frie public drinking water systems or sewer 

systems listed iria. 1 above or chicumentition that it iS not economically ieasible tà obtain service from each 

entity; 

iii: 	copies of written respónses from each system or evidence that they did ridt reply; and 

iv. 	for sewer utilities, documentation shOwing that you hive obtained or applied for a wastewater discharge 

permit.' 

Et: ''Were-your requests foi-  service denied? Elves 	0 No 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (former y TCEQ form 10362) 
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0 4 3 0 0 3 5 

, 

; 

; 

i. lf yes, please provide documentation of the denial of service and go to c. 

ii. lf no, please provide a detailed analysis which justifies your reasons for not accepting service. A separate 

analysis must be prepared and submitted for each utility that granted your request for service. 

C. Please summarize how the proposed utility system will be constructed and describe each projected construction 

phase, if any: 

D. Date of plat approval, if required: 	  

Approved by: 	  

E. Date Plans & Specifications submitted to the TCEQ for approval: 

	  Attach copy of approval letter, if available. lf the letter 

is not available by the time your CCN application is submitted, please supplement your application with a copy of the 

letter once you receive it from the TCEQ. 

F. Date construction is scheduled to commence: 

G. Date service is scheduled to commence: 

5. Existing System Information 

A. Please provide the following information for each water and/or sewer system, attach additional sheets if necessary. 

i. 	Water system(s): TCEQ Public Water System identification number(s): 

1 
	

; 

; 
	

; 

ii. 	Sewer system(s): TCEQ Discharge Permit number(s) 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 10362) 
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Q , 

           

kN 

          

           

kN 

kN 
 

Q 
• 

iii. ",, Like of lak TCEQ water ånd/or sewer sysiem inspection(s): 	3/18/2015 , . 

• iv. 	Attach a copy of theThost recent TCEQ water and/or sewer inspection report letter(s). 

v. 	' For each system deficiency listed in the TCEC( inspection report letter; attach a brief explanation listing , 
the actions taken or being taken by the utility ii) correct the-listed deficiencies, including the proposed , 	, 	, completiqn dates. 	 I- o" 

	

	. $. 
t 

" 	B. 	Provide the following information about the utility's certified water and/or sewer opei-afors 

•i :•,. . 	-:. ..,.:,- •••-, 4 .Name =7 ---... ... , 	.-;,,,,t •1  '- Classes.- 	' • • cep'se Numb& . • ,. -1: 

Robert Todd C WG0002259 - 
Harold Hitzferd 

. . 
, . 

W00038644 . 
- 

• . • 
_ 

. . 

• , . 	. 
- 	, 

• 

= Attach aad'tional sheet(s) if necessary — 

C. Using tiie current number of cu-stomers,- is any facility component in systerni na'med in #5A above operating at` 
85% or greater of minimum standard capacity? 

Yes 

Nd 	 3 

Atiach a copy of the 85% rule compliance document filed with the TCEQ if the system-is operating at 85% or 
greater of the TCEQ's minimuni standard caWeity requirements. 

• 
D. In the table below, the n‘umber Of existing anq/or proposed rnetered and non-metered connections (by size). 

The proposed number should reflect the‘information presented in the business plan or financial documentation
, 

and reflect the number of šervice requests identified in Question'2.b in the application. 

TCEQ Water System TCEQ Sewer System 	
. 

Connection Existing Proposed 'Connection Existing ProPosed 

5/Š" or 3/4" meter 592 63 Residential 
1 

1" meter dr largee- , , 	14 • 0 Commercial  

Non-Metered , 	0 0 Industrial ' 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (forrrierly TCEQ form 1d362)" 
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TCEQ Water System TCEQ Sewer System 

Other: 0 0 Other: 

Total Water 606 63 Total Sewer 

E. lf this application is for a water CCN only, please explain how sewer service is or will be provided: 

Individual septic tanks 

F. lf this application is for a sewer CCN only, please explain how water service is or will be provided: 

G. 	Effect of Granting a Certificate Amendment. 

Explain in detail the effect of granting of a certificate or an amendment, including, but not limited to 

regionalization, compliance and economic effects on the following: 

i. the applicant, 

ii. any retail public utility of the same kind already serving the proximate area; and 

iii. any landowner(s) in the requested area. 

H. 	Do you currently purchase or plan to purchase water or sewer treatment capacity from another source? 

i. CI 	No, (skip the rest of this question and go to #6) 

ii. Yes, Water 

Purchased on a 	0 Regular 
	

0 Seasonal 	0 Emergency basis? 

Wpter Source 
	

% of Total Treatment 

0 . 0 0 % 
Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 10362) 
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t- 
- ii. 4 a Attach projected- profit and lOss statements, Cash flow vsiorksheetsiand balancesheets (projected five 

year financial plan worksheet is attached) for each 'of the first five years'of okration. Incomd from rates 

Application to Obtain or Amend a ilater orSewei Certificate of Convenience and Necesiity, 9/1/14 (fortnerly siCEQ forni10362) 
Page.9 of 25 	, 

'For new water and/or sgver sýstems1  and forappliCants with eXisting CCNs who are' constuctinda new stand- 
alorie v;:tater and/or seWer silstem: 	 . . 	 . 
i. 

 , 

'the åp`plieant must provide an analysis of all hecesšaiii tostifor constrUcting, operaling; and Maintaining 
i 	- the sysidm, and the souke of that capital (suCh as a financial šiaidment for the developing entity) for 

which th'e CCN is requested for at ledst the fii'st five ye5r. In addition, if. ervice has been Offered by an 
existing.retail water service provider as stated in #4.A., but thd applicant has deterrnined that the cost of 

„ 	service as finally offered renders,the project not economically feasible, the applicant must provide a 

, 	comparison analysis of all necessary costs for acquiring:and continuing to receive service from the. 

, 	

-; 
existing system for the' same period. 	 ... 

Water SoUrce 	 . % of'TOtal Treatment 

. 	 0.00% .. 	.. 
, 

0.00% 

CI Yes, Sewer treatment capacity,. 

Purchased on a 	0 Regular 
	

El Seasonal 	El Emergency basis? 

`I a 
. 

Sewer Sourci 
. 	, 

% of Total Treatment 

0.00% 

; . 	 , - 0.00% 

‘ 0.00%-  

iv. 	Provide á signed dnd dated copy of the Most current water or sewer treatment capacity purchase 

'agreement 6r c6ntract. 

l. 	Ability tb Provide Adelluate Service. 

pescribe the ability of the applicant "to prdvide adequate service, including meeting the standards of the 
commission, takint bothbf the following items into consideration: 

the current and projected dehsity; and 

the land use of tile reques.ted area. . 	
; 

. 	 ' 	 I 

J. 	Effect on the Land. Explain the effect on the land to be intluded in the certificated area.'' , 

The primary purpose of this proposed CCN is: (1) North Farmersville WSC (NFWSC) requested FrognOt WSC (FWS6) to take over a. 
portion of its existing-aistribution system to keep the total number of NFWSC connections leiš than 250. NFWSC is concerned 'about 
proposed growth in its service area. FWSC has installed a distribution line to serve these existing NFWSC -customers: In doing so, the 
installed line crossed —700 of Caddo Basin's SUD CCN, for which FWSC is --requesting dual certification. (2)'A development in the Weit 
Leonard. WSC (WLWSC) CCN is unable to obtain adequate service from WLWSC and hes 'requested service from RNSC.'for which 
RNSC is requesting dual certification of this area with WLWSC.* 

I 	
.- 

.• 
Granting an amended 'certificate imilself will not encourage or prevent high density rural developments in Collin, Hunt and Fannin Counties. 
The area that Frognot WSC serves is generally rural in nature and this purposed Certificate Amendment will not accelerate the conversion 
of prime farM lend. 	 ' , - 	t 	 , 	 t 1, , 

. Financial Information 



should correlate to the projected growth in connections, shown on the projected profit and loss 

statement. 

iii. 	Attach a proposed rate schedule or tariff. Describe the procedure for determining the rates and fees 

and indicate the date of last change, if applicable. Attach copies of any cost of service studies or rate 

analysis worksheets. 

B. 	For existing water and/or sewer systems: 

i. Attach a profit and loss statement and current balance sheet for existing businesses (end of last fiscal 

year is acceptable). Describe sources and terms for borrowed capital such as loans, bonds, or notes 

(profit and loss and balance sheet worksheets are attached, if needed). 

ii. Attach a proposed rate schedule or tariff. 

+ Note: An existing water and/or sewer system may be required to provide the information in 6.A.i. above during 

the technical review phase if necessary for staff to completely evaluate the application 

C. 	Identify any funds you are required to accumulate and restrict by lenders or capital providers. 

D. 	In lieu of the information in #6.A. thru #6.C., you may provide information concerning loan approvals within the 

last three (3) years from lending institutions or agencies including the most recent financial audit of the 

applicant. 

+ 	Note: Failure to provide adequate financial information may result in the delay or possible denial of your 
application. 

7. Notice Requirements 

A. All proposed notice forms must be completed and submitted with the application. Do not mail or publish the 

notices until you receive written approval from the commission to do so. 

B. The commission cannot grant a CCN until proper notice of the application has been given. Commission rules  

do not allow a waiver of notice requirements for CCN applicants.  

C. It is the applicant's responsibility to ensure that proper notice is given to all entities that are required to receive  

notice. 

D. Recommended notice forms for publication, neighboring cities and systems, landowners with 25 acres or more, 

and customers are included with this application for use in preparing proposed notices. (Notice forms are 

available in Spanish upon request.) 

E. After reviewing and, if necessary, modifying the proposed notice, the commission will send the notice to the 

applicant after the application is accepted for filing along with instructions for publication and/or mailing. 

Please review the notice carefully before providing the notice. 

F. Notice For Publication: 

The applicant shall publish the notice in a newspaper with general circulation in the county(ies) where a CCN is 

being requested. The notice must be published once each week for two consecutive weeks beginning with the 

week after the notice is received from the commission. Proof of publication in the form of a publisher's affidavit 

shall be submitted to the commission within 30 days of the last publication date. The affidavit shall state with 

specificity each county in which the newspaper is of general circulation. 

G. Notice To Neighboring Utilities: 

i. List all neighboring retail public utilities and cities providing the same utility service within the following 

vicinities of the applicant's proposed certificate area. 

ii. For applications for the issuance of a NEW CCN, the applicant must mail the notice with a copy of the 

proposed CCN map to all cities and neighboring retail public utilities providing the same utility service 

within five (5) miles of the requested service area. 
Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 10362) 
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For applications fOr the AMENDMENT of a CCN, the applicant must mail the notice with a copy of the 
'proposed CCN map to all cities and neighboring retail public utilities providing the same utility seri/ice 

• within two(2) miles of the requested service area. 

H. 	Notice to Customers: 

Investor Owned Utilities (IOUs) that are currently providing service without a CCN must provide individual 
mailed notice to all current customers. The notice must contain the current rates, the date those rates were 

- 
instituted and any, other inforrnation required in the application. 

The commission rnay require the applicant to deliver notice to other affected 
persons or agencies. •„ 

•-• 	". 	 17';`,9,;." r "S A...4";34p,,t-sfA 	 xV14„ 	 1143 	 *AV 	7," 
Do , kot publishor send copies •OttheproposedOotices to anyontat,the time you submitthe;`,„̀ 

•Sc' " • ,1 	 ,F 	 1 t  application to the,CommissjOtt.,.wit until you, receive written authOrization -to-dosmgAuthonzatioo,r0 4. - 	- 	 c 	 vtikt•„, 	 §' •í T 4' 	4  
occurs,afterthe cOmMiSsiem haš 	 itOtices ft2r cOmpletenesi;,and youtapplication häsbeeìi 

NJ." 	 "—A-  • 	' 	 ^ `. 	 -* 
tacceptedtfor filing. Cirfeeltie appliatiOn,isoccéli.ted fbr 	Vid , filing5ou tretente written authorizatiOn tp 
•,Ftrovide,rietice;Rleasichkk the  notice fonaccdfacybeföre prordMittiein  

- 	 • 	 -4' 13: 
.,.`aeopliiints burden toensure:that corred and accurate nbtice provided:  

• 

Application to Ob6in or Aniend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (former4TCEQ forrn 10362) 
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AFFI T 
(Utili4s Authorized Representative) 

PUB IC IN AN FOR THE 
STATE OF TEX 

OATH 

STATE OF 	Texas 

COUNTY OF Collin 

I, Eddy W. Daniel, P.E. 	 ,being duly sworn, 
file this application as Corporation's Engineer 	(indicate relationship to Applicant, 
that is, owner, member of partnership, title as officer of corporation, or other authorized 
representative of Applicant); that, in such capacity, I am qualified and authorized to file 
and verify such application, am personally familiar with the maps and financial information 
filed with this application, and have complied with all the requirements contained in this 
application; and, that all such statements made and matters set forth therein are true and 
correct. I further state that the application is made in good faith and that this application 
does not duplicate any filing presently before the Public Utility Commission of Texas. 

I further represent that the application form has not been changed, altered or amended 
from its original form. 
I further represent that the Applicant will provide continuous and adequate 
service to all customers and qualified applicants for service within its certificated 
service area. 

If the Affiant to this form is any person other than the sole owner, partner, officer of the 
Applicant, or its attorney, a properly verified Power of Attorney must be enclosed. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, 
This day 	5th 	of May 	20 17  

Nutiseiriterliabiard.crebatrarciftartu.o.eadOwituereure 
CHARLES MASSEY 

Notary Public 
State of Texas 

ID # 12491104-2 
My Comm. Exp. 04-30-2020 

opcssrviposzsercl401404010•0014PPPZI\ 

SEAL 

Charles Massey 

PRINT OR TYPE NAME OF NOTARY 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 4-30-2020 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 10362) 
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Noticeior Publication 
NOTICE OF APPLICATION-FOR CERTIFIATE OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY (CCN) TO 
PROVIDE WATERisEWER UTILITY SERVICE IN 

• COUNTY(IES), TEXAS 

, 
Name of Applicant 't..e4g• -'61i7W-rigiTpolv,For-poratiOet,?:i  77-1§1, 	pas filed anapplication for a 
CCN to obtain or amend CCN No. (s) 	and to 
decertify a portion(s) of 

	

	 5K"?.r,,.-  with the 
(Name of Decertified Utility) 

Public Utility commission of TexaS to provide 
	

Water, r, 
	 to.--fot kilit.7N -tar 	4 - 

(specify 1) water or 2) sewer or 3) water & sewer) 

.,-''''44tr.w.Y4-.̂."/ 	 -±1 :r2.1/.1.,._0, • 
utility service in 	òi 

f 	
tz»-j-r-.4:•";,t• 	 r•-•'• 	 V-rf- 9.17-""T;''''43f-;;(...Ounty 

7f,4;.•  
4 c,;, 

The proposed utility serviee area is loeated approximately 	eerarlIi  miles 	  
[direction] of downtown [F67gailiW.:777-',..- 	,[City or Town] TexaS, and is 
generally bounded on the.north by itollin:auritkRciaii661; 	 17771 ;6n the east by 

aiZr-erar,92, 711  ;on the south h 1'6  ^ p111,: ;41  nty  4̀‘  ,,,b„ 	;and on themest,by 	  

f!• 

— 
Vf:77.741Ztie,:;  The total area being ref:I-bested includes 	 acres andapproximately r".  

current customers. 
A coiiy of the proposed service area .map is available at (Utility Address and  Phone  
Number): 40,8',W.r*FiZ54.5',-Suite73"i'licITZRag,..-T5'cW424,9727627Z1061 	± ,77"tt",71V.,57-7-err-,:..7. 	IA- —4 

A request for a public hearing mist be in writing. You must state (1) your name, mailing 
address, and daytime telephone number; (2) the applicant's name, application number or 
another recognizable reference tO this'application; (3) the statement, "I/we request a 
public hearing"; (4) a brief description of how you or the persons you represent, would tie ,  
adversely affected by the granting of the,application for a CCN; and (5) your proposed 
adjustment to the application or CCN which would satisfy your concerns'and cause you,to 
withdraw your request for ahearing. 

3 

• 
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Persons who wish to intervene or comment should file with the PUC at the 
following address: 

Filing Clerk 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 

1701 North Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 

Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

within thirty (30) days from the date of this publication or notice. A public hearing will be 
held only if a legally sufficient hearing request is received or if the commission on its own 
motion requests a hearing. Only those individuals who submit a written hearing request 
or a written request to be notified if a hearing is set will receive notice if a hearing is 
scheduled. 

If a public hearing is requested, the commission will not issue the CCN and will 
forward the application to the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) for a 
hearing. If no settlement is reached and an evidentiary hearing is held, the SOAH 
will submit a recommendation to the commission for final decision. If an 
evidentiary hearing is held, it will be a legal proceeding similar to a civil trial in 
state district court. 

If you are a landowner with a tract of land at least 25 acres or more, that is 
partially or wholly located within the proposed area, you may request to be 
excluded from the proposed area (or "opt our) by providing written notice to the 
commission within (30) days from the date that notice was provided by the 
applicant. All requests to opt out of the requested service area must include a 
scaled, general location map and a metes and bounds description of the tract of 
land. 

Persons who meet the requirements to opt out, and wish to request this 
option should file the required documents with the: 

Filing Clerk 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 

1701 North Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 

Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

A copy of the request to opt out of the proposed area must also be sent to the 
applicant. Staff may request additional information regarding your request. 

Si desea informacion en Espanol, puede llamar al 1-888-782-8477 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 
10362) Page 14 of 25 



Notice to Neighboring Systems, Landowners and Cities 

,NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CERTIFItATE OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSIlY (CCN) tb 
"PROVIDE WATER/SEWER-UTILITY SERVICE IN 

,  069NTY(IES), TEXAS 

To : 	  Date N Otice Mailed 
(Neighboring System, Landowner Or City) 

(Address) 

City 	 State Zip 

Name Of -Applicant fr:-;;VittriAraltYrCirorg4;:laiiii670-7 -..1'1741  has filed an application,for a 
CCN to obtain of.  amend.CCN No.- (s) libi,6,41I,Vi.;;;Ag.444.-k:,7'1..$7,71..n."_MM7:1  and to 
decertify a portion(s) of l'.',-;',,Fg7R-7'54::,;;;4!',4.: -,,,-.4"V07;:4Y%•?.".X0*-i._ -.-.4,*:4t;4i-Ze;:t.'i'i,,kriki  with the 

(Name of Decertified Utility) 

Public Utility Commission of Texas to proVide rtkaTeP4r74"v1I-'5"'-'"rAzi  •.; t 

  

(specify 1) water or 2) sewer or 3) water & sewer) 

utility service -in 	 ';i1.7.-.4.1*P'.;,!''',,MicRir-;,..1;3t;r'44 ;71  Co u hty (i es) . 

located appi-oxii'hately  	 miles 	  
111  "city or Town] Texas, and is 

2;4 	77t,77,71  ; on the éast by 
Ldoj.i.;:c.§t(niy-R-oaaee?',  ;and on the west by 	  

See enclosed map of the proposedservice area.*  

The total area being requested include approxima'tely 	 acres and 
current customers. 

A request for a public hearlhg must be in writing. You must state (1) yopr name;mailing 
address, and daytime telephone number; (2) the applicant's name, aPOlitation number or r 
another recognizable reference to this applicatioh; (3) the statement, "I/we request a 
public hearing"; (4) a,brief description of how you or the persons you represent, would be 
adversely affected by the granting of the application for a CCN; and (5) your proposed 
adjustment to the application or CCN which would satisfy your concerns and cause you to 
withdraw your request for a hearing. 

Application to Obtain or Ainend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Neceisity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 
10362) Page 15 of 25 

11;111k::, ' 	'20rc. 

The proposed Utility service area is 
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-generally_bqunded on the nörth by 
Krris:Ta':eiVii".:4.37141,7  ;on ,the south,.by 



Persons who wish to intervene or comment should write the: 
Filing Clerk 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 
1701 North Congress Avenue 

P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

within thirty (30) days from the date of this publication or notice. A public hearing 
will be held only if a legally sufficient hearing request is received or if the 
commission on its own motion requests a hearing. Only those individuals who 
submit a written hearing request or a written request to be notified if a hearing is 
set will receive notice if a hearing is scheduled. 

If a public hearing is requested, the commission will not issue the CCN and will 
forward the application to the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) for a 
hearing. If no settlement is reached and an evidentiary hearing is held, the SOAH 
will submit a recommendation to the commission for final decision. If an 
evidentiary hearing is held, it will be a legal proceeding similar to a civil trial in 
state district court. 

If you are a landowner with a tract of land at least 25 acres or more, that is 
partially or wholly located within the proposed area, you may request to be 
excluded from the proposed area (or "opt out") by providing written notice to the 
commission within (30) days from the date that notice was provided by the 
applicant. All requests to opt out of the requested service area must include a 
scaled, general location map and a metes and bounds description of the tract of 
land. 

Persons who meet the requirements to opt out, and wish to request this 
option should file the required documents with the: 

Filing Clerk 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 

1701 North Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 

Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

A copy of the request to opt out of the proposed area must also be sent to the 
applicant. Staff may request additional information regarding your request. 

Si desea informacion en Espanol, puede Ilamar al 1-888-782-8477 

Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity, 9/1/14 (formerly TCEQ form 
10362) Page 16 of 25 



- -0117 
Monthly Base Rate Including per P;r7-114.774!  gallons 
cónnection for: 

Monthly Flat'Rate of $ C.,:::".26;c3M7  Per connection 
' 

Other$ 

5/8" meter 
1" meter 

1 vr meter r 
, 2" Meter r 

„ 

9,  

Gallonage charge of $ 	I 	Per 1,000 
Gallons above minimum (same for all Meters sizes) 

Notice to Custoniers of IOUs in Proposed Area 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOWCERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE PAD NECESSITY (CCN) TO 
OROVIDEVATER/SEWER UTILiTY SERVICEIN 

5-17 :4777 	75-7,71; 	441 trir;;;.e4R12:siRii: 	COUNTY(IES), TEXAS 

Dear Cutomer: 	  Date Notice Mailed 	  20 Uir:  

Nalme of Applicant r.7.1?7'.."„,:x.7.',:ftrro.::,...',-,P;T:Vr-I.7.fg  has filed an a1pplication for a 
CCN to obtain or aniend CCN No. (s) 	  and to 

.decertify a' porfion(s) of .5.17.4-'a<r,-;','T.,t-̀,1447.-.01,;t1..442,4•V'i- -:;i4,g"6-e*Iv t!:', ',-,- 	• 6̀•17$  with the 
(Name of Decertified Utility) 

Public Utility commission of Texas tä provide 
(specify 1) water or•  2) sewer.or 3) water & sewer) 

utility service in [77,..-..nr7r.'Ra7.11T-.T4k.;..1-IN,': 73'.1177017.;.:11:7.. 	CoUnty(ies). 

The proposed utility service area is located approximately r .0774  m▪  iles 117-7717,.r,;',..t1,  
[direction] of downtown 7-T77 77-71 	,[City or Town] Texas. 

A "copy of,the proposed  service  area map is available  at (Utility Address' and Phone 
Number).: 	  

The current utility rates, which were first effective on 	 20 rr7r1 

Miscellaneous Fees 
Regulatory Ašiessment , 
Tap Fee (Average Actual Cost) 
Reconnecting fee: 

- Non Payment ($25.00 max 
- Tr'ansfer 
- ,Customers request 

Late fee 
Returned Check charge 
Customer Deposit ($50.00 max) 
Meter test fee 

(Actual Cost not Exceed $25.00) 
Othet Fees- 

, 1% 
s;.4.1,..3 

' 	f- 4 '-v-e:':"'",./"•• ,2? 

:s :  
4 rl-f.c* 	.3 k  ''' ...' . 

Y: $5:0-0v or.:100/0'- 

3:—,' .-e- 
', s ,̀i'4;71-..-..7.r.i.., ,, 	,,, 	•' 

Your utility servicerates and fees-cannot be changed 6y this.application. If you 
are currently paying rates, those rates must remain in effect unchanged. Fiates 
may only be increased if the utility files and gives notice of a separate rate 
change application. - 



A request for a public hearing must be in writing. You must state (1) your name, 
mailing address, and daytime telephone number; (2) the applicant's name, application 
number or another recognizable reference to this application; (3) the statement, "I/we 
request a public hearing"; (4) a brief description of how you or the persons you represent, 
would be adversely affected by the granting of the application for a CCN; and (5) your 
proposed adjustment to the application or CCN which would satisfy your concerns and 
cause you to withdraw your request for a hearing. 

Persons who wish to intervene or comment should write the: 

Filing Clerk 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 

1701 North Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 

Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

within thirty (30) days from the date of this publication or notice. A public hearing will be 
held only if a legally sufficient hearing request is received or if the commission on its own 
motion requests a hearing. Only those individuals who submit a written hearing request 
or a written request to be notified if a hearing is set will receive notice if a hearing is 
scheduled. 

If a public hearing is requested, the Commission will not issue the CCN and will forward 
the application to the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) for a hearing. If no 
settlement is reached and an evidentiary hearing is held, the SOAH will submit a 
recommendation to the commission for final decision. If an evidentiary hearing is held, it 
will be a legal proceeding similar to a civil trial in state district court. 

IF A HEARING IS HELD, it is important that you or your representative attend to 
present your concerns. Your request serves only to cause a hearing to be held and is not 
used during the hearing. 

If you are a landowner with a tract of land at least 25 acres or more, and is partially or 
wholly located within the proposed area, you may request to be excluded from the 
proposed area (or "opt our) by providing written notice to the commission within (30) 
days from the date that notice was provided by the applicant. All requests to opt out of 
the requested service area must include a scaled, general location map and a metes and 
bounds description of the tract of land. 

Persons who meet the requirements to opt out, and wish to request this option 
should file the required documents with the: 

Filing Clerk 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 

1701 North Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 

Austin, Texas 78711-3326 
A copy of the request to opt out of the proposed area must also be sent to the applicant. 
Staff may request additional information regarding your request. 

Si desea informacion en Espanol, puede llamar al 1-888-782-8477 



171ISTORKAL BALAKE -SHEETS 

I 

CURRENT ASSETS ,, 	. 

CURRENT 

Y EA R A 

A-1 	. 

YEAR -  - 
A-2 	' r. 
YEAlk 

-.A-3 
YEAR 

A-4 	. 
YEAR g 

A-5 
YEAR 

.' 

Cash 
 

Accounts Receivable 	. 
 

• 
; 	.. 
,. , 

Inventories 
, . 	. , 	, . 

Income Tax Receivable **- ' 	' a . . , 
,. , ' r,  

Other 	. 	 ., - . 
, 	, 	,„ • • .„ .,- .., 

Total 

'FIXED ASSETS 

' 

.1-  

. 

7- 

... 

, 	. 

.. . 

•,. 	 • Land 	.• 	. 	-, 	,, 

Collection/Distribution -System 
_ „„ . , 

Buildings 	A 	 • ' ' - 	, , t, ' ,. •-4,4 

Equipment 	 - 	' 	,  .. . . ' 

Other 	4 	a 	'„ , 	 4 
i , 
, t 	• _ 	 , 	t . 4 	• T 

. 

• ' • 
4, 	, 

, 

T  

,Less: Acctim. Depreciation or. 	- 

Reserves 	 - 

• 

. 

..„„. .. 	. 	.., . 
, _ 	. 

. 
. 

. 	 . 	, 	Total 7  ' . 

, 
. 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
. 

gi. , lt 	 e 	, 

, 

• 
, r 4 

' 	l• 

, 

Accounts Payable ' ' 	' 

Notes Payable, Current - 

Accrued Expenses 	, 	. , 
. 

Other 
4, - , 

. 
7 

Total 

LONGTERM LIABILITIES ' 
„ , , „ t 4  „ 

Notes Payable,. Long-term  

Other 	 , 	' , -”, 	. - . 	. . 

. 	TOTAL LIABILITIES 

OWNER'S Es UITY 
. . 

. 
. 
- Mu 

, 

& 

,. 
Paid in Capital , 	, 

Retained Equity 	, 	
, 	

. 
Other 	, . 

 

Current Period Profit or Loss  

TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY . 

TOTAL' LIABILITIES AND EQUITY ' :. s 	, 
„ .. 	, 

, 
WORKING CAPITAL  

CURRENT RATIO 	 . 	• . 	. 
. 

, 
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO . . 

EQUITY TO TOTAL ASSETS 	, 
. 

. " 
.„ 

i" 



HISTORICAL INCOME STATEMENT 

METER NUMBER 
Existing Number of Taps 

CURRENT 
YEAR A 

A-1 
YEAR 

A-2 
YEAR 

A-3 
YEAR 

A-4 
YEAR 

A-5 
YEAR 

New Taps per Year 
Total Meters at Year End 

METER REVENUE 
Fees Per Meter 
Cost Per Meter 
Os eratins Revenue Per Meter 
GROSS WATER REVENUE 
Fees 
Other 

Gross Income 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
General & Administrative 
Interest 
Other 
NET INCOME 



HISIORICAL EXPENSp STATEMENT 
,. 	• 

, 
GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 

'CURRENT 
:YEAR A 

,_..A-1,' 	' 
' . YEAR , 

- 

- 	A-2 
' _YEAR 

A-3. 
YEAR 

, 	A-4 
YEAR- 

A-5 
• YEAR', 

Salaries 	,  • 
Office Expense  

Computer Expense .  • 

Auto Expense . , 
, 

Insurance Expehse 	1 
. 

Telephone'Expense 
Utilities Expense- , 

'Depreciation Expense 
Property Taxes 
Professional Fees , - 
Other.  , 	' 

Total , 
% Increase Per Year 
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES ., 	, 	. 

." 

o.cio% _ 	aoci% omo% ono% ci00% (Om 

Salaries 	, 	,- . 

Auto Exp-ense . 
Utilities Expense 	, 
Depreciatioh Expense • , ' 

Repair & Maintenance 
Supplies ' , 
Other ' 

Total , 
% Increase Per Year 
'ASSUMPTIONS 	, 	,,,, 

omo% 

' 

o.00% 

• . 

ci00% Om% o.00% _ ci00% 

. Interest Rate/Terrris 
Utility Gist/gal. 	, 	' , • 

Depreciation Schedule . 
. 

 
Other 	 • ' . 



PROJECTED BALANCE SHEETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 

START UP YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 

Accounts Receivable 
Inventories 
Income Tax Receivable 
Other 

Total 
FIXED ASSETS 
Land 
Collection/Distribution System 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Other 
Less: Accum. Depreciation or 
Reserves 

Total 
TOTAL ASSETS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Notes Payable, Current 
Accrued Expenses 
Other 

Total 
LONGTERM LIABILITIES 
Notes Payable, Long-term 
Other 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 
OWNER'S ES UITY 
Paid in Capital 
Retained Equity 
Other 
Current Period Profit or Loss 
TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
WORKING CAPITAL 
CURRENT RATIO 
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO 
EQUITY TO TOTAL ASSETS 



'PROJECtED INCOME STATEM'ENT 

METER NUMBER 
YEAR1 YEAR 2 

- 

YEAR 3, 

. 

YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 

Existing Number of Taps ' 
New Taps per Year 	. , 

. . 

- Total Meters at Year End 
METER REVENUE • 
Fees Per Meter 
Cost Per Meter , 	. 
()aerating Revenue Per Meter 

GROSS WATER REVENUE 

, . 	. 

Fees 	, 
Other 

Gross Income 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
• 

. 	. 

• A, 
I . 

il 

General & Administrative 

Interest 	. 
. 

- z 	, 	i: 
Other 

- 	 NET INCOME . 



PROJECTED EXPENSES STATEMENT 

GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 
Salaries 

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 

Office Expense 
Computer Expense 
Auto Expense 
Insurance Expense 
Telephone Expense 
Utilities Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Property Taxes 
Professional Fees 
Other 

Total 
% Increase Per Year 
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Auto Expense 
Utilities Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Repair & Maintenance 
Supplies 
Other 

Total 
% Increase Per Year 
ASSUMPTIONS 
Interest Rate/Terms 
Utility Cost/gal. 
Depreciation Schedule 
Other 



PROJECTED S9URCES AND USES OF CASH STATEMENTS 

SOURCES OF CASH 
Net Income 

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 

Depreciation (if Funded) 
Loan Proceeds 
Other 

Total Sources 
USES OF CASH 
Net Loss 

. 

Principle Portion of Pmts. 
Fixed Asset Purchase 
Reserve 

LI Other 	 , 
4  . 	 TOTAL USES 

NET CASH FLOW --, , 
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE 	4  
Cash Available for Debt 
Service CADS 	4  
Net Income (Loss)  

, 

. . 

Depreciation , or Reserve 
Interest 

• t  
' 

' , 	TOTAL 
RESUIRED DEBT SERVICE RDS 
Princi . le Plus Interest 
DEBT SERVICE.COVERAGE RATIO 
CADS' Divided by RDS 



•Sincerely, 

May 3, 2017' 

Public Utility Comthission of Texas 
1701 N. Congress AVenue 
P.O. BoX 13326 
Austin,.Texas 78711-3326 

RE: 	Water CCN Amendment Application for the Frognot Water Supply Corporation 
Signature Authorization 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter serves to authdrize Eddy W. Daniel, P.E. of the Engineering Firm Daniel & Brown, Inc: 
as technical representative for the Frognoi Water Supply Corporation regarding the above 
referenced application. All -questiOns:comrnents and signature authorizations pthaining to this 
application shall be directed to Mr. Daniel. 

If you have any questkins, please feel free to contact me at 903-566-1320. 
• 

Robert Todd 
Manager Frognot Water Supply Corporation 
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ARTICLE IV. 
sit 
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BYLAWS 

of 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

ARTICLE I 

General Purposes 

The pOrposes for which this corporation is formed, and the powers which it may eercise are 
set forth in the articles of incorporation of the corporation. 

ARTICLE II 

Name and Location 

Section 1. The name of this corporation is the 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

Section 2. The principal &fide of this corporation shall be located at 9329 CR 628 ,Blue Ridge, 
County of Collin, and State of Texas. 

ARTICLE III 

Seal 

Section 1. The seal of the corporation shall have inscribed thereon the name of thé 
corporation, and the words, "Corporate Sear. 

Sectfon 2. The secretary of the corporation shall have custody of the seal. 

Section 3. The seal may be used for causing it or a facsimile thereof to be impressed or 
affixed or reproduced or otherwise. 

ARTICLE IV 

Fiscal Year 

The fiscal year of the corporation shall begin the 1st day of January in each year. 
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ARTICLE V‘  

-Membership 

Section 1. Membership will be limited to those who obtain the organization's services, acquire 
a tangible interest in its assets in proportion to the business done with the organization and have a 
voice in ite.management. 

Section 2. Every perzSon (which word as used herein includes any legal entity) Who is a record 
owner of a fee or undivided fee interest, or having a substantial possessory interest, in a property 
served by the water system may become a member of the corporation upon signing euch 
applications and agreements for the purchase of water as may be provided and required by the 
corporation and upon the payMent of such connection fee as may be imposed by the board of 
directors provided that only one membership at a time may be held for each property ierved. A 
single membership may be issued tO all persons owning or having a sub'stantial.possessory 
interest in the property. Only one membership may be held with respect to property at one time. 
The board of directors shall cause to be issued appropriate certificates of membership, provided 
that member-ship shall not be denied because of the applicants race, color, creed, sex, age, 
marital status,'or national origin. Membership may be denied if capacity of the corporation's water 
system is exhausted by the need of its existing members, or, if the proposed use of the applicant 
is such that it would interfere with existing uses previously authorized by the board of directors. 

A. A substantiel possessory interest is one where the person or Persons have a legal right 
to control and occupancy of a property but do not have the legal or the equitable ownership 
of the property. It may be under a lease or similar right to possession. 

(1) Before membership is allowed to one or more persons clairning such an 
interest, the corporation will endeaVor to obtain the application for membership from 
the owner of such property. 

(2) Where membership is &anted to one or more persons having a substantial 
possessory interest, the corporation, as a condition to the membership, May require 
such applicant to post sucti collateral or bond as the directors determinenecessary 
to fully protect the corporation from any additional risk that may be involVed to the 
corporation by reason of the lack of legal ownership in the applicant. 

Section 3. Each member shall have only one membership for each property served, 
regardless of the number of service connections the member may obtain to serve the property. 
Each membership certificate shall represent one vote. When more than one person holds the 
interest in a property served, the vote shall be exercised by the person in whose name the 
CertifiCate is registered or by such person as the several persons may designate, but in no event 
shall more than one vote be cest with respect to any property. 

Section 4. -Membership shall te transferable but the transfer will be effective only When noted 
on the books of the corporation. Such transfer will be made only to a person who obtains a 
qualifying interest in the property. A member will transfer membership in the corporation to a 
successor in interest as part.of the transaction whereby the member disposes of any interest to 
šaid property. The secretary, upon request, will make note of such transfer upon the records of 
the corporatiOn but need not issue a new certificate to the successor in interest of the previous 
existing member. 
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Section 5. When membership in the corporation is not transferred, it shall terminate upon the 
disposition or other termination of the member's interest in the property, regardless of whether or 
not the certificate is surrendered to the corporation. Membership also may be terminated by 
action of the board of directors where the use of the property is changed so as to materially 
increase the amount of water consumed to the prejudice of other existing members Or to the 
prejudice of the orderly operation of the system. 

Seâtion 6. termination of membership will'not result in forfeiture of the former member's rights 
and interest in the Organization's assets and the former member will not be precluded.from 
receiving a proportionate share of any subsequent distribution of such assets by the organization. 

Section-7. 1The termination of the membership of any member shall not disqualify for 
membership any other person who has or obtains an ii?terest in the property of the terminated 
member and who otherwis&meets the requirements of these bylaws. 

Section 8. In the event a members property interest is divested other than by voluntary 
means, such members membership will pass to the trustee, receiver, executor, or the like who 
will be entitled either in person• or through a designated representative to exercise all of the rights 
incident to such membership, but subject to such dutieS and liabilities also applicable to the 
membership. The trustee, receiver, executor, or the like, may terminate such membership by 
i/ritten'notice to such effect delivered or mailed to the secretary of the corporation. Upon the final 
disposition of such property rights, the owner thereof shall be entitled to membership in like 
manner as if the membership had been transferred to the owner by the original member as set - 
forth in Section 4 abOve. 

Sectioh 9. Upon the transfer of a membership, 'the corporation will not look to the successor in 
interest for the payment of any past due amounts. The corporation will seek collectiori only from 
the individual who incurred such charges or assessments or from the property itself if a judgment 
lien had been duly perfected against such property. 

Section 10. With prior written request, corporate recOrds, books and annual reports, subject to 
exceptions provided by the Open Records Act, Article 8252-13a, Texas Business Organizations 
Code Section 22.156. Including any amendments thereto, shall be available for public inspection 
and copying by the public or their duly authorized reprešentatives during normal hours Subject to a 
reasonable charge for the preparation of copiee. 

In the event of any conflict between the provisions of the Open Records Act and the provisions of 
these By-Laws, the provision's of the Open Records Act shall prevail. 

ARTICLE VI. 

Membership Certificates 

Section 1. This corporation shall not have capital stOck. Membership iri the corporation shall 
be represented by membership certificates. Such certificates shall represent the right to use and 
enjoy the benefits of the corporation's water supply system upon thepayment of necessary 
assessments, if any, and of reasonable charges based upon such use, provided such use and 
enjoyment are consistent with the rules, regulations, and contracts affecting the same as may 
from time to time be prescribed by the board of directorš. 

1 
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Section 2. A membership certificate shall be issued to each holder of fully paid hiernbership,, 
numbered consecutively in accordance with the order of issue, and bear on its face the following 
statement: 

Frognot Water Supply Corporation 
This certifies that 	 is the owner of one membership of Frognot WSC at an 

initial membership fee of 	dollars, Corporation organized under the laws of the State of 
Texas, transferable only on the books of the corporation to the holder hereof in person or by duly 
authorized attorney, upon surrender of this certificate properly endorsed. 

In witness where-of, the said cdrporation has caused this certificate to be signed 6y its duly 
authorized officers and to be sealed with the seal of the corporation this 	day of i 	20 	. 

This membership certificate is issued and accepted in accordance with and subject to the 
conditions and restrictions stipulated in the articles of incorporation and bylaws and amendments 
to the same of the Frognot Water Supply Corporation. 

ARTICLE VII 

Meetings of Members 

Section 1. The annual meeting of the members of this corporation shall be held at the City of 
Blue Ridge, County of Collin, State of Texas, prior to May 161  of each year, if not a Sunday or 
legal holiday, or if a Sunday or legal holiday on the next business day following. The place, day, 
and time of the annual meeting shall be given by a notice from the Secretary-Treasure mailed to 
each member not less than ten (10) days prior to the meeting. The place, day, and time of the 
annual meeting may be changed to any other corivinient place, day, and time in the thunty by the 
board of directors giving notice thereof to each member not.less than ten (10) days in advance 
thereof. 

Section 2. Special meetings of the members may be called at any time by the action of the 
board of directors and such meetings must be called whenever a petition requesting such 
meetings is signed by at least one-third of the members and presented to the secretary or to the 
board of directors. Special meeting of the directors may be held upon the posting of notice of 
such special hieeting at least two (2) hours before the meeting is convened. The purpose of 
every special meeting shall be stated in the notice thereof, and no bušiness shall be transacted 
thereat except sbch as is specified in the notice. 

Section 3. Notice of meetings of members of the corporation, both iegular and special, shall 
be given by notice mailed by first-class mail to each member of record, directed to the address 
shown upon the books of the corporation, not less than ten (10) nor more than forty (40) days 
prior to such meeting. Such a notice shall state the nature, time, place and purpose of ,the 
meeting, but nq failure or irregularity of notice of any annual meeting, regularly held, shell affect 
any proceedings taken thereat. 

Section 4.. The presence at a meeting of members shall constitute a quorum. All proxies shall 
be in writing and filed with the secretary.:Such proxies may be general or restrictive. Proxies 
shall be revocable and shall not be valid beyond 11 months, nor after termination of the 
membership by cessatign of the members interest in the property. Ballots/proxies from churches, 
schools, community centers,*other civic organizations, etc... must be accompanied by é signed 
copy of the minutes showing where a meeting was held, who was present and that a specific 
candidate (s) or an amendment change will be supported with this vote. In the event of e tie those 
in attendance at the meeting shall break the tie. Those organizations listed above cannbt 
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participate in the tie breaking procedure without the proper person'e present. In the event of 
another tie, the Board of Directors will break the tie. If there is still a tie then the President will cast 
the deciding vote. 

Section 5. The order of bušiness at the annual meeting and so fares possible at all other 
meetings shall be: 

1. Calling' to order. 

2. Eetablishrnent of a quorum by Independent Election Auditor. 

r  3. OPN FORUM: 3'minute time limit. 

4. Reading .and action on any unapproved minutes' 

5. Manager calls for remaining ballots to be submitted to the Electiori Auditor. 
4 

d. Report on the financial condition of the corporation. 

7. 'Managers remarks. 

Š. Election results ahnounced by the Election Auditor. 

9. Adjournment 

Article VIIII 

Procedures for conducting an Annual or Special Stockholders Meetihg 

Section 1 	Selection or appointment of Credentials Committee 

Section 2 	Establishment of Policies and IMplementation Procedures 

A. Nominetions 
B. Annual (or Special) Members Meeting packet 

a.' Officiel Proxy and Ballot Form 
b. Notice of Meeting Information 
c. Nomination Information 
d. Agenda Items' 
e. Information for Proxy Voting Process 

Section 3 	Activities of the Credentials Committee 	
f 

Section 4 'Conducting the Annual (or Special) Members Meeting 

Appendix A: Section 67.007, Texas Water Code 

Attachment 1:,Sample Nomination Form 
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Attachment 2: Sample Proxy and Ballot Form 
Attachment 3: Sample Notice of Meeting and Agenda 
Attachment 4: Sample Time Line for Events Leading up to the Meeting 
Section 1. Selection or Appointment of Credentials Committee 

The Board of Directors will have a standing Credentials Committee, consisting of three (3) 
individuals. The committee will consist of the B9ard Vice-president, the Board Secretary and the 
Frognot manager. The chairperson of the Credentials Committee shall be the Secretary, as 
required in the Corporation's By-laws. If in the event one of these cannot ierve for some reason, 
then another director may fill the vacancy of a board member or another from the meMbership 
may serve in lieu of the manager. 

Section 2. Establishment of Policiesrand Implementation procedures 

The Credentiels Committee will make recommendations regarding the written procedures for 
nominations, forms, voting, and how the result of the election of directors and business of the 
members is to be accomplished. These procedures will be presented to the Board for approval no 
later than 90 days pricir to the annual Members meeting. The Credentials Committee shall 
schedule sufficient meetings as necessary to accornplish these tasks prior to the deadline for 
submission to the Board. Once these procedures are adopted they will remain in effe6t for any 
subsequent Annual or Special Members' meeting until they are changed by formal action of the 
Board. The Credentials Committee Will periodically review these procedures to consider 
comments or recommendations from the Board or the members, at least on an annual basis. The 
written procedures shall be made available for review by the members and general public. 

A. The Credentials Committee recommends for adoption by the Board the time and 
manner by which nominations for vacancies on the Board of Directors will be 
received. 

a. Gefieral Guidelines — all nominees shall meet the requirements set forth in 
Chapter 67 of the Texas Water Code, the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act 
and the By-laws of the Corporation. 

b. The nominations shall be for a period of 30 days. This 30-day period shall 
begin 60 days prior to the scheduled Annual (or , Special) Members' Meeting 
and end 30 days prior to that rrieeting. 

c. The Credentials Committee will notify all members in writing of their 
opportunity to submit nominations to the Board. 

d. All nominations must be received at the Corporation's office or other 
designated location not later than 30 days prior to date of members 
scheduled meeting. Nominafions will be submitted on the official form 
approved and supplied by the Corporatión. This form includes the name, 
mailing address, physical address, phone number, length of time nominee 
has been receiving service from system, and a declaration statement of the 
nominee. A nohnination may be submitted by the nominee or by another 
member sponsoring that nominee, but the nomination form must be signed 
by the nominee. If enough nominations are not received to fill the vacant 
Board positions, the Credentials Committee is authorized to contact members 
to request additional nomination's. Nominees will be permitted ta submit a 
brief informational sheet about them, not to exceed 100 words. The 
Credentials Committee reserves the right to edit the informational sheet for 
length and clarity. 
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B. The Annual (or Special) Stoàkholders Meeting Packet will be mailed to all members 
of the Corporation at least 15 days in advance of the Annual (or 10 days in advance 
of a Special) Members Meeting. As specified in the By-laws, entitlement to vote is 
vested in those persons who are the recorded members as of the 15 day of the 
month proceeding the month in which the meeting is to be held. The PaCket shall 
contain an official proxy and ballot form, a meeting notice, information on nominees to 
the Board, an agenda, and additional information on procedures for proxy voting. The 
Meeting packet shall clearly inform members that only the official proxy and ballot 
form will be used in conducting any business at the Members' meeting. 

1.0fficial Proxy and Ballot Form 

The Official Proxy and Ballot Form is used to establish a quorum at the Annual 
(or Special) Members Meeting, in addition to the members who might be present 
at the meeting. Members may only use this specific Proxy and Ballot Form that 
has been approved and adopted by the Board. The Proxy and Ballot Form must 
be received in the Corporation's office, or at another designated site, before 12:00 
noon 72 hours prior to the day of the meeting for validation by Credentials 

,Committee. The Proxy and Ballot form must be signed by the•member and 
returned to the Corporation if the member wishes to be counted in any vote that is 
taken and the member does not plan on attending the meeting in person. 

The form includes the date, time, place, and purpose of the meeting; who is 
designated to use the proxy; length of time the proxy is valid (not to exceed 90 
days); the vote cast by the member and the signature of Member. 

The proxy on this form will be reviewed by the Credentials Committee. If valid, 
this form shall then be presented at the Members' Meeting for the purpose of 
establishing a quorum or any adjournments therefore not to exceed ninety (90) 
days. Forms that are unsigned or ambiguous will not be accepted. Only this 
official prOxy form will be recognized. IF YOU LOSE THIS FORM, YOU (OR,  
YOUR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE) MUST MAKE A WRITTEN 
REQUEST FOR ANOTHER FORM EITHER BY APPEARING AT THE 
CORPORATION'S OFFICE OR BY FIRST CLASS MAIL. IF YOU REQUIRE A 
REPLACEMENT FORM, YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING, 
COMPLETING AND RETURNING THE FORM BY THE DATE AND TIME 
SPECIFIED. 

The proxy on the form portion is revocable only by the member desidnated by the 
signature affixed appearing in person at the Annual (or Special) Members' 
Meeting and revoking the proxy in writing. The written revocation must be 
submitted to the Credentials Committee; mere appearance at the meeting shall 
not constitute revocation of the proxy. 

Either husband or wife may sign the form, but only one (1) vote per member may 
be cast regardless of number of memberships owned by both. Only one officer or 
partner may sign a form for memberships owned by a corporation, limited liability 
company or partnership. Such officer or partner must have authority to vote the 
interests of the corporation, limited liability company, or partnership. 
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a) Ballot shall be accepted at the Corporation's office or at another designated 
. site beginning the day of the mailing and extending until 12:00 Noon 72 hours 
prior to the day of the meeting. 

b) Ballots must be submitted in person or by U.S. Postal Service delivery. All 
Ballots sent by mail should be labeled "Ballot or Proxy" on the mitside of the 
envelope. 

c) Proxy Ballot Forms shall be placed in a sealed proxy ballot box under the 
security of the Credentials Committee Chairperson until the desighated time 
prior to the Annual (or Special) Members' Meeting. 

d) Ballots shall be validated by the Credentials Committee prior to the Annual ( 
or Special) Members' Meeting. 

e) A statement shall be included on the Proxy and Ballot Form that this form is 
exempted from public disclosure until after the date of the relevint election, 
as provided in Section 67.007 of the Texas Water Code. 

The Offidal Proxy and Ballot Form i, also used to cast the members vote on each issue requiring 
a vote of the members at the Annual (or Special) Members' Meeting whenever the member does 
not anticipate being able to attend the Annual (or Special) Members' Meeting. 

At a minimum: 

i. The form to be used by ihe Corporation shall be stamped with the corporate Seal and 
sequential numbering to repreSent the number of voting memberships in the Corporation. 

ii. The proxy ballot shall be'placed in random order in membership packets. An effort 
shall be made to vary inkrts to better ensure secret voting. 

iii. Each ballot shall have a corhplete list cif hominees and shall include the opportunity to 
specify a "write-in" candidate for one or more of the positions. 

iv. Each bandit shall have instructions describing how to indicate vote. 
, k 

v. Each ballot shall have sufficient information printed on the ballot to describe items that 
require a vote, (e.g., By-Laws changes) 

vi. Each ballot shall clearly state the number of board positions that are to be filled and the 
term of the poiitions (e.g., "two years" or "three years") 

vii. Each ballot shall include a statement informing the member that if more than the total 
humber of positions to be filled are voted, then the ballot shali be considered 

viii. Each ballot shall include a siatement that the ballots are exempted from bublic 
disclosure (except for routine staff processing and the Credentials Commiftee) until after 
the relevant election. 

NOTE: ONLY ONE BALLOT MAY BE CAST BY ANY MEMBER REGARDLESS OF 
THE NUMBER OF MEMBËRSHIPS OWNED. 

2. Notice of Meeting Information. 	
• 

An informational sheet containing the time, date, place, and purpose of the meeting 
will be included. A statement-will be included concerning the number of members present 
br proxies submitted that are needed to &institute a quorum. 
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3. Nomination Information. 

Short biographies on each nominee stating his or her name and address and any'other 
information supplied by the nominee. (100 word limit) 

4. Agenda Items. 

These can include: any proposed changes in the By-Laws or Articles of Incotporatiain 
(including the actual text of the of the proposed change and an explanation of that 
change); previous minutes, audit or financial statements; construction projects for 
extensions or improvements to system; any report to the membership; any special 
speakers with the topics to be discušsed; and a time for member questions and 
comments. , 

5. Information for ProXy Voting Process or Procedure 

A. The proxy voting box will 6e located in the Corporation's Office. 
B. All members voting shall be required to sign a vOting roster for the purpose of , 

assuring that only'ONE VOTE PER MEMBER IS CAST regardless of the number of 
memberships owned. 

C. Proxy voting times shall be from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday (Regular 
Office Hours) 

D. Proxy voting will begin on the 15th day prior to the Annual (or Special) Members' 
Meeting or the day notice of meeting is mailed, as specified in the Notice. 

E. Ballot portions of the forms will be kept in a'sealed "voting box" at the office of 
Frognot WSC athountants, or other specified representative, until the Annual (or 
Special) Members Meeting at which time the final voting is completed. 

F. Upon receiving the "voting box" from the cbrporate accountants. The Credential's 
Committee Chairrierson shall have the responsibility for securing the 'proxy voting 
box' at all time. (Securing the proxy ballot voting box shall be by a double locked box 
with two keys kept by different committee members. The use of a "SEAL" may be 
used in lieu of keyed locks.) 

Section 3 Activities of the Credentials Committee 

a. The Credentials Committee will resolve any and all disputes regarding interpretation 
of these procedures, validation of eligible voters, proxy ballots and election results. 

b. The Credentials Committee shall validate the signatures of all proxy ballot forms, 
submitted either in person or by U.S. Mail at a time prior to the members meeting 
designated by the Board. 

c. After completing the validation of the members' signature on the proxy ballot forms, 
the proxy portion shall be separated from the ballot as specified on the form. 

d. These separated proxy and ballot forms shall then be placed back into secured boxeš 
and delivered to the Tellers Committee at the Annual or Special Stockfiolders meeting 
for counting. 

Section 4 Conducting the Annual (or Special) Members' Meeting 

The followind are suggested procedures for conducting the Annual (or Special) Members' Meting, 
provided a quorum is present. The Corporation will post the Open meetings noticeas required at 
least 72 hours in adVance of the meeting. 
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a. Members will sign-in as they enter the meeting for the purpose'of validating a 
quorum. 

b. Members who want to address the board or membership must sign-in and list the 
topic or topics they want to discuss. Notice will be provided on the sign-in sheet that 
members would be given three (3) minutes each to speak. Members may address - 
the Board or Membership prior to any voting on any issue on the ballot. 

c. The meeting will start on time and the posted agenda will be followed for conduCting 
the business of the meeting. 

d. The P,resident of the Board will choose a three (3) member Tellers Committee from 
among the members present. At least one member of the Credentials Committee will 
be included on the Tellers Committee to verify proper procedures are followed. 

e. The Boird President, Corporation manager and/or professional consultants (if 
available) will be present to inform the membership and answer questions abolit the 
status of the system, improvement projeCts, financial condition, legal responsibilities, 
and customer problem resolution. 

f. The Tellers Committee repoits results of voting the memberships votes On: 
Directors 
Amendments to By-Laws 
Any other matter included for vote on the official ballot 

g. No motions can be accepted or action taken-on issues brought up at the meeting 
from the floor. All action items must have been included on the posted agenda. 
Memberi can request that items be placed on the agenda for future annual (or 
special) members meetings or for the•future meetings of the Board of Directors. This 
limitation is required by the publienotice requirements of the Texas Open Meetings 
Act and is not an attempt to limit any member's access to the Board of Directors or 
the membership. 

h. Board President or Corporation manager introduces the newly elected directors and if 
no objections from the floor or other board members, declares thern as board 
members. 

i. If a recount is requested, the Chairperson will have the Tellers COmmittee recoUnt the 
ballots with all persons requesting recount present during the recount. 

j. The resultš of the recount are announced and the winning nominees are declared 
board members to assume the position of directors immediately. 

k. Meeting is adjourned. 

Sec. 67.007. Annual or Special Meetings 

(a) The annual meeting of the members or shareholders of the corporation must be held 
between January 1 and May 1 at a time sOecified by the bylaws or the board. 

(b) The board shall adopt written procedures for conducting an annual or special meeting 
of the members or shareholders, which shall include the following: 

a. notification to eligible merfibers or shareholders of the pioposed agenda, 
location, and date of the'meeting; 

b. Establishment of a quorum consisting of proxies and ,the votes of the members 
or shareholders present; 

c. Nomination and election procedures; 
d. Approval of the proxy and ballot forrn to be used; and 
e. Validation of eligible voters, proxies, ballots, and election results. 
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(c) The board shall adopt an officiarproxy and ballot form to be used in cohducting the 
business of the corporation at any annual or special meeting. No other proxy or ballot 
form will be valid. PrOXies and ballots from members or shareholders are'confidentiil 
and are exempted from disclosure be the corporation until after the date of the 
relevant election. 

CANDIDACY FORM 
FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS POSITION 

OF THE FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

This form must be completed and submitted to the Board / System before the 
, for the candidate to be included on the ballot. 

day of 

Candidates Full Name: 	  
Mailing address: 	  
City: 	  TX 
Zip Code: 	  
Texas Driver's License No. 

Physical Address: 	  

phone #: 	 Length:of time receiving WSC Service: 	  

Member information provided by candidate (100 word limit), please attach à separate paper. 

Candidates Affirmation and Pledge to serve: 

	  place my name in candidacy for the directorposition on Frognot Water Supply 
Corporation; am willing to attend all meetings, regular or called, as designated by the board; and am 
qualified to serve as director under the provisions of the Corporation's By-Laws, inCluding the conflict 
of interest policy approved by the Board. 

	 , hereby authorize any investigator or duly accredited representative of Frognot 
'WSC beating this release to obtain any information relating to my criminal records as outlined in the 
Conflict of Interest Policy of the Frognot WSC. I hereby direct you to release such inforrnation upon 
request of the bearer. I liereby release any individual, including record custodians, from any and all 
liability for damages of whatever kind or nature which may•at any time result to me oh account of * 
complianCe, or any attdmpts to comply, with this authorization. 

Signature of Candidate 	 Dated 	 

• 
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OFFICIAL PROXY AND BALLOT FORM 
FROGNOT WATER SUPI6LY CORPORATION 

To be held on the 	day of 	 
At the Blue Ridge Community Center, 7:30 p.m. 

	 , the undersigned, hereby acknowledge receipt of Notice of the 
Annual Meeting of Memberships and receipt of the Official Proxy/Ballot form and hereby appoint 
the Credentials Committee of Frognot Water Supply as my attorney-in-fact with full liower of 
substitution, as proxy to appear and present this form to constitute a quorum for the Annual 
Membership Meeting and any adjournments, not to exceed thirty (30) days. 

You may return this Proxy/Ballot to 	 , Election Auditor or you may present it in 
perion at the Annual Meeting. Do not return this Proxy/Ballot to the Frognot drop box! If you 
choose to mail your Proxy/Ballot, please do so no later than three days prior to the Annual 
Meeting. Proxy/Ballot forms received after the Annual Meeting and any adjournments shall not be 
counted by thé Credentials Committee. 

Signature of Member 	 Dated 	 

NOTICE: Only Valid proxies will be accepted. No handWritten proxiès will be accepted. Unclear 
or unsigned proxies will not be counted., This proxy is revocable only by the member designated 
herein appearing in person at the Annual' Membership Meeting and submitting a written notice of 
revocation on a new Proxy/Ballot form to the Credentials Committee. 

CANDIDATES FOR DIRECTORS POSITIONS: 

a) Candidates are listed in alphabètical order. 
b) Vote for any two (2) candidates. 
c) Place an "X" in the bracket by thecandidate. 
d) This vote is for a term of 3 (three) years that will expire in 

e) Board members are limited to two (2) consecutive terms. 

0 
0 

For By-laws 	El 

Against By-laws 	12 

NOTICE: This Proxy/Ballot Form is confidential and exempted from disclosure as provided by 
law until the relevant election is completed. Only this official approved and sealed Proxy/Ballot 
will be recognized and counted. 
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FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
, 	9329 CR 628 

BLUE RIDGE, TEXAS 75424 
(972) 752-5798 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING 

DATE: 
TIME: 7:30 p.m. 
PLACE: Blue Ridge Community Center 

200 Tilton Street , 
Blue Ridge, Texas 75424 

AGENDA 
1) Call to order. 

2) Establish a quorum. 

3) OPEN FORUM. (three minute time limit) 

4) Selection of Tellers Committee 

5) Approve the minutes from the previous Annual Meeting.. 

6) Report on the financial condition of the corporation. 

7) President or Managers remarks. 	- 

8) Election results announced by the Credentials Committee. 

9) Adjournment. 

i 
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Time Line for Events Leading up to Meeting 

16resident of the Board appoints Credentials Committee 

Proxy,' Ballot, Voting Procedures, and verification procedures are 
submitted to the Board for review and adoption. 

Nomipation period for Board Vacancies. 

Board meets to finalize the agenda for the meeting. 

Members meeting packets are mailed. 

Proxy -and ballot box closed for verification. 

- Meeting convened and ballots accepted until President makes a 
last call for ballots. 

9 to 12 Months 

120 Days 

30 to
,
60pays 

30 Days 

15 to 25 Days 

12 noon, 72 hours 
Prior to meeting. 

Day of Meeting 

ARTICLE IX 

Directors arid Officers 

Section 1. A person musf be a member of the Corporation in order to serve as a Director. The 
Board of Directors shall consist of five (5) directors, a majority of whom shall constitute a quorum. 
Upon issuance of the Charter and annually thereafter immediately following the Annual Meeting, 
the Board of Directors shall elect a President, a Vice-President and a Secretary-Treisurer from 
the Directors. The directors shall be elected by the members at the membership's Annual,Meeting 
provided for in Article VII of the By-Laws. The directors shall be elected at large. All directors must 
be citizens of the United States and must have been member of the FWSC for a period of two (2) 
years prior to their election date. Only candidates, who have completed the Candidacy form, and 
any addenda,'shall be included on the official ballot and no nominations from the floor will be 
accepted at the annual meeting'. Incomplete forms shall be returned to the cahdidate by the 

'system manager via -regular U.S. mail; however, if the form is subsequently completed and 
actually received in the business office of the FWSC prior to the specified deadline for ; 
submission, the candidates name shall be included on the official ballot. Current members of the 
board seeking re-election shall be desighated on the ballot by having an (I) placed beside his/her 
name. Positions(s) on the board shall be filled, in descending rank order of most votea'received, 
as counted at the annual meeting. 

la) No person may serve Oh-the FINSC board who is Currently Wider indictment foi, or hae 
plead "guilty or "no contesr to, or has received Deferred Adjudication for, a felony, State Jail 
felony, or an equivalent level of offense in a U.S. military court; OR, has a conviction for a 
misdemeanor offense that is inconsistent with • the safe and efficient operation of the FWSC. 

1b) If such person is already elected and is found to be in violation of Section la they shall be 
immediately removed from office by a majority vote of the FWSC board as cast by the directors at 
a special or regularly acheduled meeting. Evidence of such conviction(s) shall be presented to the 
board in writing and a "conviction" is not required to be a final conviction. 
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1c) Upon the death, resignation or loss of membership status of a director, a successor shall 
be appointed by a majority of the directors remaining to serve out the remaining portion of the 
term thus vacated. 

Section 2. The board of directors shall at the next regular scheduled monthly meeting, elect a 
president, vice-president and secretary-treasurer from among themselves, each of whom shall 
hold office until the next annual meeting and until the election and qualification of a successor 
unless sooner removed by death, resignation, or for cause. 

Section 3. If the office of any director becomes vacant by reason of death, resignation, 
retirementAisqualification, or otherwise; except by removal from office, a majority of the 
remaining directors, shall by a majority vote, choose a successor who shall hold office-  until the 
next regular meeting of the members of the corporation, at which time the members shall elect a 
director for the unexpired term or terms. 

Section 4. tAtrn116FiVrtheabc—larxill:direptor.rghArdakitiiiratquoraMt anirriiggiigran 
eibrafeD The affirmative vote of the majority of the directors at a meeting at which a quorum is 
present shall be the act of the board. 

Section 5. Compensation of officers may be fixed only at any.regular or special meeting of the 
members of the corporation. 

, 	Section 6. Directors niay be removed from office in the following manner: Any member or 
director may present charges against a director by filing them in writing with the secretary of the 
corporation. The charges must be accompanied by a petition signed by ten percent of the 
members of the corporation. SOch removal shall be voted on at the next regular or special 
meeting of the members and shall be effective if approved by a vote of a majority of those voting if 
a quorum is present. The director against whom such charges have been presented shall be 
informed, in writing, of such charges at least twenty days prior to the meeting, and shall have the 
opportunity at such meeting to be heard in person or by counsel and to present witnesšes; and the 
person or persons presenting such charges shall have the same opportunity. If the removal of a 
director is apProved, such action shall also vaeate any other office held by the removed director in . 
the corporation. A vacancy in the board thus created shall immediately be filled by a vate of a 
majority of the members present and voting at such meeting. A vacancy in any office thus 
created shall be filled by the board of directors from among their number so constituted after the 
vacancy in the board has been filled. 

Section7. The President of the Board, or Vice-President, shall preside at any meeting of the 
Members convened to consider removal of a Director as provided under Section 6, unless the 

4  President is the subject of charges, in which event the Vice-President shall preside. In the event 
both the President and the Vice-President are thesubject of charge's, those Directors who are not 
the subject of any charges shall appoint one of the other Directors to preside over the meeting. 
Any meeting convened to consider the removal of a Director shall be conducted in accordance 
with the procedures prescribed by the Board. The fact that the President, Vice-President o other 
Officer or Director has been made the subject of charges does not prevent such individual from 
continuing to act as Officer and/or Director. Any Director that has been removed under the 
provisions of this Article shall not be precluded from subsequent election to a position On the 
Board of Directors. 

Section 8. The Board of Directors shall adopt and maintain a conflict of interest policy 
designed to promote the business of the Corporation and serve the interests of the Membership. 
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Such policy, at a minimum, shall be in conformance with the provisions of the Tekas,Business 
Organizations Code pertaining to duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors. 

Sebtion 9. Regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held at such time and place as 
the Board may determine, and shall include posting of the meeting as required by the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, Article 6252-1 7, Tex Rev. Civ. Stat, by furnishing the notice to the cciunty clerk of 
the county in which the administrative office of the Corporation is located, and by posting such 
notice in a place readily convenient to the publie in its administrative office at all times for at least 
seventy-two (72) hourapreceding the scheduled time of the meeting. Such notice shall specify the,  
date, hour, place and subject of each meeting held by the Board of Directors. 

The Board of Directors shall ensure that all meetings compljf with the requirements of the ()Oen 
Meetings Act, Article 6252-17, Tex. Rev. Civ. Stat., including any subsequent amendment thereto. 
In the event 'of any conflict between the provisions Of these By-laws and the,requirements of the 
Open Meetings Act, the provisions of the Open Meetings Act shall prevail. 

In conducting their duties as members of the Board, each Director (1) shall be entitled to rely in 
good faith and with ordinary care, on information, opinions, reports, or statements, including 
financial statements and other financial data, concerning the Corporation or the CoMbration's 
affairs, that have been prepared or presented by one of more Officers or employees of the 
Corporation; or by legal counsel, public accountants, or other persons retained by the Corporation 
for the development of Rrofessional advice and information falling within such person's 
professional or expert competence; (2) may believe, in good faith and with ordinarij care, that the 
assets of the Corporation are at least that of their book value; and (3) in determining whether the 
Corporation has made adequate provision for the discharge of its liabilities and obligations; and 
may rely in good faith and with ordinary care on the financial statements of, or other information 
Roncerninb, an person or entity obligated to pay, satisfy or discharge some or all of the 
Corporations liabilities or obligations; and may rely in good faith on information, opinions, reports, 
or statements, including financial statements, including financial statements and other financial 
date, prepared or presented by one or more. Officers or employee's of the corporation; legal 
counsel, public accountants, or other persons provided the Director reasonably believes such 
matters to fall within such person's professional or expert competence Nevertheless, a Director 
must disclose any knowledga he or she may have concerning a matter in question that makes 
reliance otherwise provided herein to be unwarranted. 

ARTICLE X 

Duties of Directors 

Section 1. The board of directors, subject to restrictions of law, the articles of incorporation, 
and these bylaws, shall exercise all of the powers of the corporation, and, without prejudice to or 
limitation upon their general powers, it is hereby expressly provided that the board of directors 
shall have, and are hereby given full power and authority in respect to the matters as, hereinafter' 
set forth to be exercised by resolution duly adopted by the board: 

A. To approve membership applications and to cause to be issued appropriate certificates 
and to permit the connection of properties to the system in the future in cases involving 
proposed construction or'may issue such certificates prior to the commencement of the 
proposed construction. 
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B. To select and aripoint all agents or employees of the corporation, remove elich agents 
or employees of the corporatidn, prescribe such duties and designate suCh powers as may 
not be inconsistent with these bylaws, fix their compensation and pay for faithful services. 

C. To borrow from any source, money, goods, or services and to make and issue notes 
and other negotiable or nonnegotiable instruments evidencing indebtedness of the 
corporation; to make and issue mortgages, deeds of trust, pledges of revende, trust 

' agreements, security agreement's and financing statements and other instrunients 
evidencing a security interest in the assets of the coi-poilation; and, to do every act and 
thing necessary to effectuate the same. 

D. TO prescribe, adopt and amend, from time to time such equitable uniform rules and 
regulations as, iri its discretion, may be deemed essential or convenient for the condubt of 
the business and affairs of the corporation and the guidance and control of its officers and 
emploYees, and to prescribe adequate penalties for the breach thereof. 

E. To order, at least once each Oar, an audit of the books and accounts of the cårporation 
by a competent public auditor or accountant. The report prepared by &id, auditor or 
accountant shall be submitted to the members of the corporation at their annual meeting, 
together with a proposed budget foi the ensuing year;  Copies of sucb audits and budgets 
shall be submitted to such parties as may be required by other agreements. 

F. To fix and alter the charges to be paid by each member for services rendered by the, 
corporation to the member, inclu.ding cOnnebtion or reconnection fees where such are 
deemed to be necessary by the directors, and to fix and alter the method of billing, time of 
payment, manner of connection, and penalties for late or nonpayment of the same. The 
board may establish one or more claSses of users'. All charges shall be uniform and 
nondiscriminating within each digs of users. 	 - 4 

G. To require all officers, agents, and emplOyees charged with responsibility for the 
cUstody of any of the funds of the corporation to give adequate bonds, the cost thereof to 
,be paid by the corporation, and it shall be mandatory upon the directors to so require. 

H. To select one or more banks to act as depošitones of the funds of the corpOration and' 
to determine the manner of receiving; depositing, and disbursing the funds of the 
corporation and the form of checks and the person or persons by whom the same shall be 
signed, with the power to change such banks and the person or persons signing such 
checks and the form thereof at will. 

l. To levy aeseisments against the members of the corporation in such manner and upon 
such proportionate basis as the directors deem equitable, and to enforce collection of such 
assessments by the suspension of water service or other legal methods: The hoard of 
directors shall have the option to suspend the service of any member who has not paid 
such assessment within 30 days from the date the assessment was dim, providea the 
corpOration must give the member at least 15 days written notice at the address of the 
member on the books of the corporation of its intention to suspend such service if the 
assessment is not paid. Upon payment of such assessments, any penalties applicable 
thereto, and a reconnection charge, if one is in effect, service will be promptly restored to 
such a member. 
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ARTICLE Xl 

Duties of Officers 

Section 1. Duties of President. The President shall preside over all meetings of the 
corporation and the board of directors, call special meetings of the board of directors, perform all 
acts and duties usually performed by an executive and presiding officer, and sign all membership 
certificates and such other paperš of the corporation as may be authorized or directedto sign by 
the board of directors, provided the board of directors may authorize any person to sign any or all 
checks, contracts, and other instruments in writing on behalf of the corporation. The President 
shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the board of directors. 

Section 2. Duties of the Vice-President. In the absence or disability of the President, the 
Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President; provided, however, that in case of death, 
resignation, or disability of the President, the board of directors may declare the office vacant and 
elect a successor. 

Section 3. Duties of the Secretary-Treasurer. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep a complete 
record of all meetings of the corporation and of the board of directors and ilia!l have general 
charge and supervision of the books and records of the corporation. The Secretary-Treasurer 
shall attest the President's signature on all membership certificates and other papers pertaining to 
the corporation unless otherwise directed by the board of directors. The Secretary-Treasurer shall 
serve, mail, or deliver all notices required by law and bjt these bylaws and shall make a full report 
of all matters and business pertaining to the office to the members at the annual meeting or at 
such other time or times as the board of directors may require. The Secretary-Treasu-rer shall 
keep the corporate seal and membership certificates issued and affix said corporate seal to all 
papers requiring a seal. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep a proper membership certificate 
record, shoWing the naftie of each member of the corporation and date of issuance, surrender, 
transfer, termination, cancellation, or forfeiture. The Secretary-Treasurer shall meke ell reports 
required by law and shall perform such other duties as may be required by the corporation or the 
board of directors. Upon the election of a successor, the Secretary-Treasurer shall turn over to 
the,successor all books and other property belonging to the corporation that the Secretary 
Treasurer may possess. The Secretary-Treasurer shall also perform sir& duties with respect to 
the finances of the corporation as may be prescribed by the board of directors. The Board of 
Directors may appoint an employee to handle the aforementioned official duties. 

ARTICLE XII 

Benefits and Duties of Members 

Section 1. The corporation will install, maintain and operate a main distribution pipeline or lines 
from the source of the water supply and service lines from the main distribution pipeline or lines to 
the property line of each member of the corporation, at which points, designated as delivery 
points, meters to be purChased, installed, owned, and maintained by the corporation shall be 
placed. The cost of the service line or lines from the main distribution pipeline or lines of the 
corporation to the property line of each member shall be paid by the corpoi:ation, only when it 
benefits the whole corporation. The corporation also may purchase and,install a cutoff valve in 
each service line from its main distribution line or lines, such cutoff valve to be owned and 
maintained by the corporation and to be installed on some portion of the service line oWned by the 
corporation. The corporation shall have the sole and exclusive right to use of such cutOff valve. 
However, the provisions of this section shall not be construed to require the acquisition or 
installation of meters or cutoff valves where the directors determine under the circumstances of 
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the system and the nature of the membership that the use of either or both devices is impractical, 
unnecessary to protect the system and the rights of the membership, and/or economically not 
feasible. 

Section 2. Each member will be required, at the members expense, to have dug a ditch for the 
connection of the service line or lines from the property line of the member to membèrs dwelling 
or other portion of the members premises, and to purchase and have installed the pCrtion of the 
service line or lines from the members property line to the place of use on the members 
premises. The member will maintain such portion of such service line or lines which 'shall be 
oWned by the member, at the members own expense. The corporation may, if the board of 
directors so determines, purchase the pipe for and install such portion of such servith line or 
lines, the cost of which will, however, be paid by the individual members. In addition:each 
member shall pay such connection chargé, if any, as may have been imposed by the'board of 
directors before suCh member will be entitled to receive water from the system. 

Section 3. Each member may be permitted to have additional service lines from the 
corporation's water system in the discretion of the board of directors upon propér application 
therefore and the tender or payment not to exceed the then existing connection charge. The 
approval by the board of directors of additional service lines to an existing member may be made 
conditional upon such provisions as the board of directors determines necessary to protect the 
interests of other members and to allow for the orderly expansion and extension of the system. 
Each service line shall connect with'the corporation's water system at the nearest available place 
to the place of desired use by the mernber if the corporation's water system has sufficient capacity 
to permit the delivery of water through a service line at that point without interfering with the 
delivery of water through a prior service line. If the corporation's water system is inadequate to 
permit the delivery of water through a service line installed at such place without interfering with 
the delivery of water through a prior service line, then such service line shall be installed at such 
place designated by the corporation. 

Section 4., Each member may be permitted to purchase from the corporation, pursuant to such 
agreement as may`from time to time be provided and required by the corporation, such water a's 
is needed for domestic, commercial, agricultural, industrial or other purposes as a member may 
desire, subject, however, to the provisions of these bylaws and to such rules and regulations as 
may be prescribed by the board of directors. Each member shall be entitled to have delivered, 
through the members service lines, only such water as may be necessary to supply the needs of 
each member, including the members family, business, agricultural or industrial requirements. 
The water delivered through each service line may be metered separately, irrespective of the 
number of service lines owned by a member. 

Section 5. In the event the total water supply shall be insufficient to meet all of the needs of 
the members or in the event there is a shortage of water, the corporation may prorate the water 
available among the various membe'rs on such basis as is deemed equitable by the board of 
directors, and may also prescribe a schedule of hours covering use of water for commercial, 
agricultural or industrial purposes by particular members and require adherence thereto or prohibit 
the use of water for commercial, agricultural or industrial purposes; provided, that if at any time 
the total water supply shall be insufficient to meet all of the needs of all of the members for 
domestic, livestock, commercial, agricultural or industrial purposes, the corporation must first 
satisfy all of the reasonable needs of the members for domestic purposes before supplying any 
water for livestock purposes and must satisfy all of the needs of all of the members for domestic 
and livestock purposes before supplying any water for commercial or industrial purposes; and, 
provided further, that where a member has more than one service line, the corporatiori may cut off 
the flow of water to the nondomestic service lines until such time as the supply of water from the 
system is sufficient to meet the needs of all of the members for domestic and livestock purposes. 
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During such periods of shuioff of edditional service lines there shall be no minimum fee charged 
to the members having such additional service lines and the cost, if any, of resuniinOhe flow of 
water to such additional service lines shall be bome by the corporation. 

Section 6. The board .of directors shall, with the consent of the Rural Utiiities Service, so long 
as it shall either hold any obligations or insure any financing of the system, prior to the beginning - 
of each calendar year, determine the flat minimum monthly,rate to be charged each member 
during the following calendar year for a specified quantity of water, such flat minimum.monthly 
rate to be payable irrespective of whether any watef is_used by a mernber during any month, the 
amount of additional charges, if any, for additional water which may be supplied the members, 
and the amount of penalty for late payments, and shall fix the date for the payment of such • 
charges. A member to be entitled to the delivery of water shall pay such charges at the office 
designated by the corporation at or prior to the dates fixed by the board of directors. The failure to 
pay water charges duly imposed shall result in the automatic imposition of the following penalties. 

A. Nonpayment within seven days from the due date will be subject to a penalty of ten 
dollars. 

B. Nonpayment within thirty days from the due date will result in the water beind shut off 
from the members property without any notice thereof to such delinquent member. Upon 
the payment by the delinquent member of past due viiater charges, penalties thereon and 
any reconnection charge, such member shall be entitled to resumption of the water supply. 
During the time of such suspension of water to a member, such member shall have no 
right to vote in the affairs ofthe corporation.. 

Section 7. The boardodirectors shall be authorized to require each member to enter into 
water users agreements which shall embody the principles set forth in the foregoing provisions of 
these bylaws. 

ARTICLE XIII 

Distribution of Suliplqs Funds 

Section 1. It is not anticipated that there will be any surplus fundi or net income tO the 
corporation at the end of the fiscal year after provisions are made for the payment of the 
expenses of operation and maintenance and the funding of the various reserves for depreciation, 
debt retirementi• and other purposes, including those required by the ternis of any borrowing 
transaction. The occurrence in subsequent fiscal years of surplus funds or net income above the 
requirements of the corporation as above mentioned, including, if any, a reserve for improvements 
and extension of the facilities shall be taken into consideration by the board of directors in 
determining the water rates to be charged the members. 

Section 2. The organization will provide services substantially at cost. Dividends shall not be 
paid on the basis of membership or shares of stock in the organization. All funds from whatever 
sources remainind at the end of the year in excess of those needed to meet current losses end 
expenses will be distributed to members in proportion to the amount of business done by them 
during the year subject to concurrence of the Rural Utilities Service or will be retained for such 
purposes as retiring indebtedness incurred in acquiring assets, expanding the organization's 
services, maintaining reserves for necessary purposes or reducing subsequent year's water ratés. 
However, the organization will maintain records from which each members rights and interest in 

the retained funds and essets acquired with such funds in proportion to the menibers business 
with the organization can be determined at any time. Required records for this purpose include 

• 
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financial records that show the organization's revenues from all sources for each year and 
records, such as bills or receipts, sh6wing the amount of each members business annually with 
the organization. 

Section 3. 'Upon dissolution, after paying off all debts aiicl obligations, members and former 
members will be entitled to receive their equitable share of all the proceeds remaining to the 
extent practicable as reflected by the records. 

Sectiori 4.The contractor of Frognot WSC'echoice will complete repair work and all new 
construction. The contractor is required to provide references, to be bonded, to provide required 
certificates of insurance and is to be experienced in all these areas. Any work over $50,000 
requires Frognot to go through the outside bid process. 

ARTICLE XIV 

Amendments 

These bylaws may be repealed or amended by a vote of the majOrity of the members present 
at any regular meeting of the corporation, or at any special meeting of the corporation called for 
that purpose, except that so long as any indebtedness is held by or guaranteed by the Rural 
Utilities Service, the members shall not have the pcwer to change the purposes of the corporation 
so as tO decrease its rights and powers under the laws of the State, or to waive any requirement 
of bond or other provision for the safety and security of the property and funds of the corporation 
or its members, or so to amend the bylaws as to effect a fundamental change in the pOlicieS of the 
corporation without the prior approval of the Rural Utilities Service in writing. 

ARTICLE XV 

The above Bylawewere adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Directors of the Frognot Water 
Supply Corporation, at a meeting held dn the 10th day of May 2014. 

Secretary-Treasurer 	  

President 	  



AttAchment 1.C.iii 

Frognot Aoaril of Directors 

Bill Luckett,— President 
12540 CR 670 
Blue Ridge, TX 75424 
360-556-2591 

Chuck McCarley — Vice President 
12882 CR 580 
Blue Ridge, TX 75424 
972-978-4988 

Larry Eastman — Secretary 
9262 CR 628 
Blue Ridge, TX 75424 
903-271-3430 

Jack Knight — Board Member 
P.O. Box 160 
Blue Ridge, TX 75424 

.214-882-0331 

Tal feagins — Board Mernber 
8400 CR 1216 
Blue Ridge, TX 75424 
214-491-7555 
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Franchise Tax Account Štätus 
As of : 03/15/2017 10:11:00 

this Page is Not Sufficient for Filings with the Secretary of
i
State 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

Texas Taxpayer hiamber 17517462002 

9329 COUNTY ROAD 628 BLU.E RIDGE, TX 
Mailing Address r 

75424-4710 

, 	# Right to Transact Business in Texas ACTIVE 

State of Formation TX 

Effective SOS Registratidn Date 12/31/1965 

Texas SOS File Number 0021965501 

Registered Agent Name ROBERT TODD 
• . 4 

Registered Office Street Address 9329 CR 628 BLUE RIDGE, TX 75424 

https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/coaSearbh.do 	 3/15/2017 
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2 
J R & R Investments, Ltd. 

Jimmy Gibson, General Partner 

P 0 Box 459 

Blue Ridge TX 75424 

January 23, 2017 

Frognot Water Board 

P 0 Box 400 

Blue Ridge TX 75424 

Dear Sir: 

In 2014 J R & R Investments, Ltd purchased 47.9 acres in Fannin County 

and 49 acres between the two properties is County Road 5005. The 49 acres 

joins Collin County.on the east side and-Fannin CountY on the West siCle. 

On the Fannin County side Leonard Water Corporation has the right to 

install water lineš and meters. On the Collin County side Frogriot has the 

right to lay lines and install meters. 

I approached Leonard Water and was informed they were not financially 

prepared to lay lines or install meters giving me permission to contact 

Frognot Water which I did and they in,turn laid the lines and installed the 

meters. 

Thank you, 

Jimmy Gibsop 



Attachment 2.B.v 

2016 Regional Water Plan -.Population Projections for 2020-2070 
Cities, Utilities, and County-Others by Region and County 

Region 	County WUG 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

C 	COLLIN BLUE RIDGE 925 2,000 4,000 12,000 25,000 39,000 

C 	COLLIN CADDO BASIN SUD 2,500 3,000 4,000 5,000 6,000 7,000 

C 	COLLIN aOPEVILLE SUD 3,846 4,804 5,972 8,000 14,000 ,24,000 

C 	COLLIN COUNTY-OTHER 10,289 10,289 10,289 35,000 50,000 80,000 

C 	COLLIN FARMERSVILLE 8,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 

C 	COLLIN HICKORY CREEK SUD 63 69 77 , 	85 95 106 

Total 25,623 40,162 44,338 80,085 115,095 170,106 

Percentage Growth 56.74% 10.40% 80.62% 43.72% 47.80% 

FANNIN COUNTY-OTHER 13,168 13,168 13,168 18,250 40,000 65,000 

FANNIN HICKORY CREEK SUD 290 • 319 341 361 392 425 

FANNIN TRENTON 706 1,000 3,500 6,000 8,000 10,000 

FANNIN LEONARD 2,213 2,434 2,602 2,757 2,991 3,245 

Total 16,377 16,921 19,611 27,368 51,383 78,670 

Percentage Growth 3.32% 15.90% 39.55% 87.75% 53.11% 

HUNT CADDO BASIN SUD 6,337 8,401 11,201 15,067 20,576 28,581 

HUNT COUNTY-OTHER 18,328 25,637 36,113 51,358 74,510 109,728 

HUNT HICKORY CREEKSUD 4,164 6,086 8,694 12,295 17,426 24,882 

Total 28,829 40,124 56,008 78,720 112,512 163,191 

fercentage Growth 39.18% 39.59% 40.55% 42.93% 45.04% 

FROGNOT WSC GROWTH PROJECTIONS 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

COLLIN Neighboring Systems Growth Average 56.74% 10.40% 86.62% 43.72% 47.80% 

COLLIN FROGNOT WSC Meters 12/31/2015 - 580 745 1,168 1,289 2,329 3,346 4,946 

HUNT Neighboring Systems G;owth Average 3.32%, 15.90% 39.55% 87.75% 53.11% 

HUNT FROGNOT WSC Meters 12/31/2015 - 15 16 17 19 27 50 77 

FANNIN Neighboring Systems Growth Average 39.18% 39.59% 40.65% 42.93% 45.04% 

FANNIN FROGNOT WSC Meters 12/31/2015 - 0 14 19 27 38 55 79 

Total Number of Meters Projections 775 1,204 1,336 2,393 3,451 5,102 



Attachment 3.0 

Proposed Service Area Description 

The proposed utility service areas for Frognot WSC are located adjoining the current 
certificated CCN service area. One proposed area is on the southern portion of the CCN service 
area in Collin County. The other proposed area is on the northern portion of the CNN service 
area in Fannin County. 

The proposed additional southern area is'approximately 1,223 acres and is located 
approximately 5.6 miles north of downtown Farmersville, Texas, and is generally bounded on the 
north by' Collin County Rbad 662; on the east by Cedar Creek Creek; on the south by Collin-
County Road 662; and on the west by the Indian Creek. 

The proposed additional'northern area is approximately 108 acres and is Ideated 
approximately 7.8 miles west-southwest of downtown Leonard, Texas, and is generally bounded 
on the north by Fannin County Road 5805; on the east by Fannin County Rohd 5010; on the 
south by Fannin-Collin County line; and on the west by the Fannin-Collin County line. 

The total additional area being requested includes approximately 1,331 acres and 41 current 
customers. 

Attachment #8 	 Page 1 of 1 	 White Shed WSC 
CCN #10170 



Artt,hv17 4. 

VERONA SUD 
800 SHINN CIRCLE 
FARAMERSVILLE YX 75442 

CADDO BASIN SUD 
156 tit 1118 
GREENVILLE TX 75401  

HICKORY CREEK SUD 
PO BOX 540 
CELESTE TX 75423 

WESTMINSTER SUD 
PO BOX'819 
WESTMINSTER TX 75485  

NORTH FARMERSVILLE VAC 
PO BOX'212 
FARMERSVILLE TX 35442 

D ÉSERT WSC 
5588 HWY 160 
WHITEWRIGHT TX 75491 

CITY OF TRENTON 
PO BOX 44 
TRENTON TX 75490  

WEST LOENARD WSC 
PO BOX 179 
LEONARD TX 75452  

CITY OF; BLUE RIDGE 
200 E FM 545 
BLUE RIDGE TX 75424 



Bryan W. Shaw, Ph.D., P.E., Chairman 
Tobi Baker, Commissioner 
Zak Covar, Commissioner 
Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Executive Director 

t 	• 

IVf-rfk( Mirk 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

May 15, 2015 

Ms. janet Parsons, President 
Frognot Water Supply Corporation (WSC) 
9329 County Road (CR) 628 
Blue Ridge, Texas 75424-44o 

--R--Public-WaterSupp1yCompre1iensiye Compliance-InVestigadon-at — 
Frognot WSC, 9329 CR 628, Blue Ridge, Collin County, Texas 
RN1o1193662, PWS ID No. 0430035, InvestigatiOn-No. 1248138 

Deal:  Ms. Parsons: 

On March 18, 2015, Ms. .Merissa Green of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ) Dallas/Fort Worth (D/FW) Regional Office conducted an investigation-  of the above-
referenced facility to evaluate compliance with applicable requirements for public water supply 
systems. No violations are being alleged as a result of the investigation. 

The TCEQ appreciates your assistance in this matter and your compliance efforts to ensure 
protection of the State's environment. If you or members of your staff have any questions 
regarding these matters, please feel free to contact Ms. Green in the D/FW Regional Office at 
(817) 588-5846. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Marshall 
Team Leader, Public Water Supply Program 
D/FW Regional Office 

CM/mg 

TCEQ Region 4-DallasiFort Worth • 2309 Gravel Dr. • Fort Worth, Te.xas 76218-6951 • 817-588-5800 • Fax 817-588-5700 

Austin Headquarters: 512-239-1000 • tceq.texas.gov  • How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey  
printed on recycled papex " 
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Attachment 5.G.i 

Effect of Granting a Certificate Amendment 

Frognot WSC has several water line Tacilities and exfsting water customers 
outside 6f its current certificated servicé area as shown on attachment 3.A & 3.D.ii. 
Accordingly, the capital asset value that these water line facilities represelit and the 
revenue generated from these water customers are not within Frognot's certificated 
seiviee area and may be subject to encroachment from and loss to pther utility Providers. 
Granting an amended certifiCate will allow, Frognot WSC to retain owneiship of all of its 
existing facilities and revenue from-all of its existing customers thaf reside outside of its 
durrent certificated service area. 

The amended certificated service area will also allow Frognot vvs6 to meet Texas 
Commission on Environinental Quälity requirements. for the provisioning of service 
within its service area. Granting an amended certificate will also allow Frognot WSC to 
facilitate system analysis and facility improvements. 
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s  9:45 AM 

03/15/17 
Accrual Basis 

Frognot Water Supply CorpOration 
Profit & Loss' 

January through December 2016 

Jan - Dec 16 , 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

INTEREST INCOME 
MEMBERSHIP FEES 
OTHER INCOME 
WATER SALES 

162.16 
54,900.00 

175,578.03 
468,239.85 

  

Total Income 
	

698,880.04 

Expense 
ANNUAL MEETING SUPPLIES 	 324.48 
BANK CHARGES 	 824.53 
CONFERENCE 	 2,194.40 
CREDIT CARD FEES 	 1,927.33 
DIRECTORS MEETING 	 250.00 
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 	 12,986.22 
ELECTRIC 	 38,234 64 
INSURANCE 	 10,816.00 
LEGAL EXPENSE 	 357.48 
LICENSING 	 301.40 
MEALS 	 709.88 
MISCELLANEOUS 	 404.65 
MOWING 	 450.00 
OFFICE EXPENSES 	 24,702.99 
PAYROLL EXPENSES' 

BONUS WAGES 	 870.50 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 	 1,400.00 
HOURLY WORK 	 132.00 
MILEAGE 	 9,600.00 
REPLACE METERS OR BOXES 	 120.00 
SALARY 	 64,978.99 
TAXES PAYROLL 	 6,252.34 

Total PAYROLL EXPENSES 	 83,353.83 

PHONE 	 2,470.08 
POSTAGE 	 4,809.79 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 	 16,851.97 
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 	 411,271.12 
RETIREMENT 	 1,366.80 
SAMPLES 	 1,406.38 
SUPPLIES 	 3,539.03 

'TRAVEL & CONFERENCES 	 4,605.61 
WELL REPAIR 	 60,023.75 

Total Expense 	 684,185.36 

Net Ordinary Income 	 14,64.68 

Net Income 	 14,694.68 

Page 1 



9:48 AM 

03/15/17 

Accrual Basis 

Frognot Water Supply Corporation 
Balance Sheet 

As of December 31, 2016 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 

Dec 31, 16 

CASH ADJ GL ONLY 132.00 
FNB-CHECKING ###7815 13,088.97 
FNB - CONSTRUCTION ###4486 -266.00 
FNB EQUIP SAVINGS ##4539 18,330.58 
FNB RD SAVINGS 0#4513 48,563.15 
FNB Trenton Savings ###6152 31,133.25 
PETIT CASH 250.00 

Total Checking/Savings 111,231.95 

Acciiunts Receivable 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 23,695.28 

Total Accounts Receivable 23,695.28,  

Other Current Assets 
A/R GL Only 2,432.88 
PREPAID EXPENSES 1,251.30 
SERIES EE($10,000) 17,669.20 

Total Other Current Assets 21,353.38 

Total Current Assets 156,280.61 
1 

Fixed Assets 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,397,857.00 
BUILDINGS 48,540.46 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 2,188,484.22 
EQUIPMENT 421,237.12 
LAND 9,296.99- 

Total Fixed Assets 1,269,701.79 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,425,982.40 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,463.77 

Total Accounts Payable 5,463.77 

Other Current Liabilities 
A/P GL ONly 3,538.68 
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 2,627.00 
PAYROLL LIABILITES 1,873.31 
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION -R.TODD -177.24 
TCEQ PAYABLE 2,087.19 
TWC ASSESSMENT PAYABLE 42.43 

Total Other Current Liabilities 9,9'91.37 

Total Current Liabilities 15,455.14 

Long Term Liabilities 
N/P = FNB #442152 -4,983.49 
N/P - FNB #730333 -3,044.50 
N/P - J&R Invest 32,998.13 
N/P - RURAL DEVELOPMENT 791,257.08 

Total Long Term Liabilities 816,227.22 

Total Liabilities 831,6'82.36 

Page 1 



9:48 AM 
	

Frognöt Water SupPly-Corporation 

03/15/17 
	 Balance Sheet 

Accrual Basis 
	 As of December 31, 2016 

Equity 

Dec 31,16 

RETAINED EARNINGS 348,444.59 
Unrestricted Net Assets 231,160.77 
Net Income 14,694.68 

Total Equity 594,300.04 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,425,982.40 

;, 

Page 2 
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RUTHERFORD, 
TAYLOR & 
COMPANY, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 

2802 Washington Street 	Greenville, Texas 75401 	 (903) 455-6252 	 I Fax (903) 455-6667 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying balance'sheet of Frognot Water Supply Corporation (Corporation), a non-profit 
organization, as of December 31, 2015, and the related statements of income and cash flows for the year then ended, 
ahd the related notes to the financial 'statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Stateinents 

Menagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation andfair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material miistatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finincial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidehce about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on ffie auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entitys preparation and fair presentation Of the financial statements in 
order to design áudit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entitys internal cohtrol. Accordingly, we express no such ,opinion. An audit also 
includeš evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the rea'sohableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we,  have obtained is sufficient and approprithe to provide a basis for Our-audit 
opinion. 

• Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements refeh-ed to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Frognot Water Supply Corporation as of December 31,, 2015, anq the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

April 6, 2016 
Greenville, Texas 
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FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 2015 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 

Exhibit A-1 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 162,184 

lmestments 17,669 

Accounts Receivable 	. 26,126 

Prepaid Expenses 1,251 

Total Current Assets 
r 

207,230' 

Restricted Assets:. 
1 

Debt Resew 43,950, 

Total Restridted Assets 43,950 

Non-Current Assets: 
Property, Plant and Equipment;Net 1,382,041 

TO'tal Non-Current Assets 1,382,041 

Total'Assets 1,633,221 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Current Liabilities: 
ACcounts Payable 9,014 

‘TCEQ Assessment Payable 2,087 

Accrued Interest Payable. 2,261 

Current Portion of Long Term Debt 237,975 

Total Current Liabilities v 251,337 

Non-6urrent Liabilities: 
Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion 836,078 

Total Non-Current Liabilitie 836,078 

Total Liabilities 1,087,415 

EQUITY 

Retained Eamings $ 545,806 

Total Equity 545,806 

Total Liabilities and Equity 1,633,221 

The accOmpanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit A-2 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF INCOME 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

OPERATING INCOME 
Water Sales and Fees 485,506 

'.Impact and Installation Fees 75400 

Total Operating Income 560,906 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Payroll and Benefits 76,160 

Repairs and Maintenance/SUpplies 156,124 

Utilities 34,825 

Office 49,424 

Insurance 9,851 

Depreciation 119,111 

Other Operating Expenses 6,161 

Professional Fees 17,413 

Total Operating Expenses 469,069 

Operating Income Over (Under) Operating Expenses 91,837 

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE) 
Contribution from State 160,495 

Interest Income 120 

Interest Expense (55,592) 

Unrealized Gain on Investments 498 

Net Non-Operating Income (Expense) $ 105,521 

Net Income (Expense) $ 197,358 

Retained Earnings - January 1 (Beginning) 348,448 

Retained Earnings - December 31 (Ending) 545,806 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit A-3 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 

Cash Receivedirom Customers 558,035 

Cash Payments for Goods and Senrices (271,207) 

Cash Payments to Employees (76,160) 

Net Cash Pilovided by (Used for) Operating Activities 210,668 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 

(Increase) Decrease in Restricted Assets (4,902) 
Purchase of Capital Assets (239,346) 
Interest Received 120 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) II-nesting Activities (244,128) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 

Principal Paid - Long-Term Debt (82,168) 

Interest Paid- Long-Term Debt (55, 958) 

Contribution from State of Texas 160,495 

Loan Proceeds 153, 000 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Financing Activities 175,369 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 141,909 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning (January 1) 20,275 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending (December 31) 162,184 

Reconciliation of Change in Equity to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities' 

Operating Income Oxer (Under) Operating Expense 91,837 

Adjustments to reconcile change in equity to net cash used by operating activities: 

Depreciation Expense 119,111 

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (2,871) 

(Increase) Decreae in Prepaid Expense (21) 

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 2,613 

Increase (Decrease) in TCEQ Assessment Payable (1) 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 210,668 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit A-4 
(Page 1 of 5) 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

A. 	Statement of Operations 
v 

The'Frognot Water Supply Corporation (Corporation) is a not-for-profit entity organized under the laws of the State 
of Texas. The Corporation exists to provide potable water service to the unincorporated population in Collin, Hunt 
and Fannin Counties north and east of the City of Blue Ridge. Management rests with the Board of Directors 
elected by the members. The Board controls the issuance of contracts, payment of funds, investment decisions 
and establishment of accounting guidelines. 

1 
	

Summary of Significant Accountinq Policies  

1. Basis of Accouhtinq 

The organization's financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance 
with accOunting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This basis of accounting 
recOgnizes revenues in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses in the accounting 
period in which the liability is incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. 

2. " Basis of Presentation  

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Tdpic 958 Not-for-Profit Entities provides standards for external 
financial statements of certain types of nonprofit organizations. Member owned utility corporations do not' 
meet the definitiori Of -a not-for-profit organization under ASC 958-10-15. As such, these financial 
statements are presented in the forinat of a small business. 

3. Use of Estimates  

the preparation of financial statements in conformity 'with the accrual basis of accounting requires 
management to make estimates and assuniptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial stateménts and the reported 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

4. 	Cash and Cash Equivalents 
: 

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of deposits in financial institutions including time deposits. For 
the purpose of the statement of cash flow's, a cash equivalent is considered any highly liquid investment 
with a maturity of ninety days or less. 

5. Prepaid. Expenses Supplies and Materials 

- Prepaid expenses consist of items paid or in the current period to be used in the following accounting 
period. Prepaid supplies and material consist of supplies and repair parts for the distribution system, 
valued at cost. The cost of supplies and materials is recorded as an expense when consumed rather than 
when purchased. 

6. Fair Value of Financial Instruments  

The carrying amdunt of thé Corporation's cash, investments and debt approximates market value at year 
end. 

7. Federal Income Taxes  

The Frognot Water Supply Corporation is exemOt from Federal Incoi-né Taxes under Section 501(c)(12) of 
the Internal Revenue Code. This exemption was approved by the Internal Revenue Service and the 
service has identified the CaPoration as an entity other than a private foundation. 

8. " 	Receivables 

The Corporation billing cycie requires payment within 16-20 days of billing. Late penalties are assessed for 
amounts riot paid ,when due. Each account has a cutoff time period with additional fees assessed to 
reconnect the service. Any fees unpaid are written off as uncollectable after all atteMpts to collect the • 
"unpaid balance are exhausted. 
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Exhibit A-4 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
	 (Page 2 of 5) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

B. 	Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

9. Depreciation  

DepreCiation of property and equipment is provided on a straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets. The following lists the classes'of property, plant and equipment and their respective 
depreciable lives. 

Water Distribution System 	 15-40 Years 
Buildings and Improvements 	 20-40 Years 
Equipment 	 3-10 Years 

10. Current and Long-Term Notes 

Allocations between current and long-term notes are classified according to the requirements within the 
nkt twelve months as compared to the requirements after the next twelve months. 

11. Vacation. Sick Leave and Other Comp'ensated Absences  

Employees are entitled to certain compensated absences base& on their length of employment. 
Compensated absences do not vest or accumulate and are recorded as expenses whén paid. 

C. 	Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents are comprised of the following: 

December 31, 

2015 

Pefty Cash 250 

First National Bank - Operating 20,283 

First Nation6l Bank - Construction 100 

, First National Bank' - Equipment Svings 10,719 

First National Bank - Savings 130, '832  

Cash and Cash Equivalents Available for Operations 162,184 

  

During the year, the Corporation's general operating fund was maintained at the First Nation'al Bank of Trenton. 
This institution is a member of the Federal Deposit-  Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Deposits at this financial 
institution did not appear to exceed FDIC insurance limits during the year. 

D. 	Restricted Assets 

The loan agreements of the Cdrporation with the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) established a 
reserve account that requires the monthly restriction of cash. Money allocated to the reserve may only be used, 
with prior written approval of the USDA, for loan.  payments, emergency maintenance, extensions to facilities and 
replacement of short-lived assets. Any usage must be restored by the Operating Account. 

The loan ag'reement requires $ 405 to be set aside each month'until the sum of $ 48,643 is reached. At year end, 
the aniount required to be held in reserve is $ 43,778. The amount held in reserve totaled $ 43,950. The 
CorOoration appears to be in adequate coMpliance with the requirements of the debt covenants. 
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Exhibit A-4 
(Page 3 of 5) 

FROGNOT WATER'SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

E. Investments 

Prior to 2015, the Corporation purchased Series EE U.S. Savings Bonds issued in July 1991 and November 1992. 
These bonds will cease tO earn interest 30 years from the date of issuance. These bonds have an original cost of 
$ 5,500 and a redemption value of $ 17,669 as of year end. 

The 'Bonds are presented at their fair market values at year end, in accordance with ASC 958-320, Not-For-Profit 
Entities: Investments - Debt and Equity Securities. The fair market value is the redemption value of the bonds as 
of year end. This increase 'of $ 498 is reflected on-the Statement of Income as an unrealized gain on investments. 

F. L'Ono-Term Obliciations  

The Corporation's long-term obligations at year end consist of the following notes: 

Lien Holder 
Interest 

Rate 
Maturity 

Date 
Outstanding 

Balanee 

First National Bank of Trenton — 
442152 6.50% 12/5/2016 37,395 

First National Bank of Trentori — 
730333 6.50% 12/5/2016 22,823 

USDA Rural Development 4.25% 8/11/2046 840,350 

J. R. & R Investments — 2014, 7. 00% .7/7/2017 20,485 

J. R. & R Investments — 2015 8. 00% 12/31/2016 153,000 

Tote) $, 1,074,053 

The debt terms of the various agreements are generally monthly payments of principal and interest 
throughout the length of the loan. Only the JR&R 2015 agreement is an annual payment-of prinbipal and 
interest. 

The following schedule presents changes in lon-g-term obligations for the year: 

Beginning 
Balances .1 Additions Deletions 

Ending , 
Balance's 

Due Within 
One Year 

FNB Trenton 442152 $ 	72,518 $ - 	$' 35,123 $ 	37,395 $ 	..37,395 
FNB Trenton 730333 44,280 - 21,457 22,823 22,823 
USDA Rural Dmelopment 853,425 13,075 840,350 13,641 
J.R. & R. lmestments - 2014 32,998 - 12,513 20,485 11,116 
J.R. & R. lmestments - 2015 153,000 - 153,000 153,000 

Total Debt Payable $ 	1,003,221 $ 	153,000 	$ 	82,168 $ 	1,074,053 $ 	237,975 

11 



Exhibit A-4 
(Page 4 of 5) 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
3 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

F. Long-Term Obligations (Continued) 

Maturityi=equirements on notes payable at'year end are as follows: 

Year Ending 	, 
December 31 Principal Interest 

Total 
Requirements 

2016 $, 	237,975 $ 	50,867 $ 	288,842 
2017 23,601 35, 'i 08 58,709 
2018 14,848 34,244 49,092 
019 15,492 33,600 ' 49,092 

2020 16,163 32,929 , 49,092 
2021 - 2025 91,951 153,509 245,460 
2026 - 2030 113,679 131,781 245460 
2031 - 2035 140,542 104,916 245,460 
2036 - 2040 173,752 71,708 245,460 
2041 - 2045 214,810 30,650 246,460 
2046 - 2050 61,240 486 31,726 

Tótals $ 	1,074,053 $ 	679,800 $ 	1,753,853 

G. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, Plant anCi Equipment used in the Corporation's operations are recorded at historical cost or estimated 
historical cost if adual historical cost is not available. Material expenses that increase the estimated useful life of 
the assets are capitalized. Expenses with a unit value under $ 1,000 And maintenance and rdpairs, renewals and 
betterments which do not extend the assets useful life are charged to expense when incurred.' 

Beginning 
Balances Increases Decreses 

Ending 
Balance& 

, 

Land $ 	9,297 $ 	 .: $ 	1  - 	$ 	' 	9,297 
Construction in Progress 68,675 68,675 
Buildings and improvements 48,540 48,540 
Water Distribution System 2,180,587 170,675 2,351,262 
Equip.ment 421,237 421,237 

Property, Plant & Equipment at Historidal Cost $ 	2,659,661 $ 	239,350 $ $ 	2,899,011 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for. 
Buildings and lmprmements $ 	28,131 $ 	1,452 '$ - 	$ 	29,583 
Water Distribution System 994,093 106,343 - 	1,100,436 
Equipment 375,631 11,320 , 386,951 

• 

Total Accumulated Depreciation $ 	1,397,855 $ 	119,115 $ - 	$_ 	1,516,970 

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net $. 	1,261,806 $ 	120,235 $ $ 	1,382,041 

1 1 
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Exhibit A-4 
(Page 5 of 5) 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

H. 	Risk Management 

The Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts;. theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to emplqyees; and natural disasters. During the year, the' COrporation purchased 
commercial insurance to cover these liabilities. There were no significant reductions in coverage in the past 
fiscal year, and there were no settlements exceeding insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years. 

Litigation 

The Corporation does not appear to be involved in any pending litigation as of year end. 

J. 	Subsequent Events  

Management of the Corporation has evaluated subsequent events through April 6, 2016, the date which the 
financial statements were made available for use: There do not appear to be any items or events occurring after" 
year end that would have a material effect on the financial statements at year end, as prese9ted. 
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Frognot Water Supply Corporation 
408 W. FM 545, Suite 3 

P.O. Box 400 
Blue Ridge, Texas 75424 

972-752-4100 

Billirig 

1) Water meters are read monthly by Frognot WSC employees. Usually On the 9th 
and 10th  of each month. 

2) Water bills are mailed on the 15th  of each month. 
3) Payment is due on the 5th  of the following month. 
4) A $10.00 penalty is applied to payménts received after the due date. 
5) The minimum monthly bill is $32.84 and applies to those that use watér as well 

as those that do not use water, no exceptions. 
6) Effective 7/15 water will be billed at $5.50 per thousand gallons for the first 

5,000 gallons, $5.75 per thousand for the next 5,000 gallons, $6.00 per thousand 
for the next 5,000 gallons and $6.75 per thousand for all water after 15,001 
gallons. 

7) There is currently a State Fee of .005 collected monthly by Frognot WSC and 
sent ori to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. (TCEQ) 

8) Effective 01/12 there will be .10 per thousand gallons used tax collected by ' 
Frognot WSC and sent on to North Texas Groundwater Conservation District 
(NTGCD) 

9) Effective 08/12 there will be a surcharge added to those customer's biils using 
more than 1,000 gallons a month. The surcharge is as follows: 1,001-3,000 
gallons $3.00, 3,001-5,000 gallons $4.00 and more than 5,000 gallons $5.00. 
Monies collected go toward debt reduction. 

10) Memberships/Meters will be repossessed if there is $300.00 or more akainst the 
account. Upon repossession, customers must reapply. 

11) The disconnect and reconnect fees are $25.00 each. 
12) A11 meters shall be installed adjacent to public roadways and fights-of-way such 

as a City, County or State or otherwise publicly maintained roadways. Meters 
will not be installed on private driveways or roadways. 

Mernber 	 Date 

Revised December 2016 



FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE B6ARD OF DIRECTORS OF FROGNOT 
WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION SUPPORTING ,THE TRANSFER OF 
FACILITIES, CUSTOMERS AND CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE 

" AND NECESSITY FROM NORTH FARMERSVILLE WSC TO FROGNOT 
WSC. 

WHEREAS, the North Farmersville Water Sul*ly Corporation (NOrth, Farmersville 
WSC) is retail public utility (PWS # 0430043) with a service area identified by Certificate of 
Convenience and Necessity (CCN) #12363; and 

WHEREAS, the Frognot Water Supply Coitporation (Frognoi WSC) is retail public 
utility (PWS # 0430035) with a service area identified by Certificate of Convenience and 
Necessity (CCN) #10164;"and 

WHEREAS, the North Farmersville WSC wishes to transfer a portion of its facilities, 
customers and CCN service area to Frognot WSC; and 

WHEREAS, the Frognot WSC iš willing to accept the facilities, customers and CCN 
service ai-ea; and 

WHEREAS, the Frognot WSC has agreed to file an application with the Public Utility 
Commission of Texas for the transfer of the CCN service area; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT itESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 

Section 1. 	The abOve and foregoing recitals to this Resolution are true and 'correct 
and are incorporated into and made a part of thiis Resolution for all purposes. 

Section 2. 	The Frognot WSC will have prepared an application for the transfer 9f the 
CCN service area from North Farmersville WSC to Frognot WSC. 

Seciion 3. 	The Service area to be transferred šhall be identified on a map shown as 
Exhibit A. 

Section 4. 	The Customers to be transferred shall 136 identified as those listed in 
Exhibit B. 

Section 5. 	The facilities to be transferred shall be identified as those listed in Exhibii 

Section 3. 	This Rešolution shall take effect upon its passage and appr9ATI. 

Resolution No. 2016-1 
Page 1 of 2 



IT IS SO RESOLVED AD ADOPTED by the Board of Diredtors of Frognot Water 
Supply Corporation on thiš 	ay of 	btAr 	, 20  I  

APPROVED: 

tne 
Pres/dent, Frognot Water Supply Corporation 

1 

ATTEST: 

Frognot Water Supply Corporation 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNtY OF COLLIN 	§ 
This instrument was acknowledged before me, on this  lelay of 	WAX( •  , 20  161   , by 
'jaw Nif4() yts  , President  of Frognot Water Supply Corporation, a Texas water 

• 
supply corpo 	 a o 

DANA NANCE 
Notary 10 # 130875249 
My Commission Expires 

October 25, 2020 

kw& Iltoktv 
Notary Public - State of TeXas 

THE STATt OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF COLLIN 
Th_i> instrument 	apknowledged before me, on this 1"ay  of 	19.er'   , 201(P , by 

-3601- 	irr 	, Secretary  of Frognot Water Supply Corporation, a Texas water 
supply corporatiov), on behalf of said corporation. 

A.Ndimilb.1641-411-411-41 

DANA NANCE 
'rylDø 130875249 

imission Expires 
er 25, 2020 - 

( MAK  
Notary Public - State of Texas 

DANA NANCE 
Notary ID # 130875249 I 

, My Commission Expires t 
October 25, 2020 

PqrsillromPowipmigpmpingpmelingpmgruipis 

Resolution No. 2016-1 
Page 2 of 2 
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EXHIBIT B" 

Baker, Cindy 

Black c/o Charlotte Burgess 

Bowerman"; Rodney 

Brown, T c/o Summer/Craddock 

Caple, Sallÿ 

Cardon, kirk 

Cardon 2, Kirk 

Carriger, Smmie 

Davis, D'obg 

Davis ShitleY 

Dawson, Victor 

Dibi, GladMan 

Freeman, Tim 

Geo-TX Land & Cattle 

Geo-TX Landr& Cattle 

Gilbert, Bart 

Graham D c/o Julia Rösa 

Graham  

5755 cR662 

5480 CR 660 

17269 CR:663 

17364C!1 663 

6150 CK6.62 

5926 CR 660 

17343,CR 663 

17,451 CR 663 

CR 662 

5792 CR 662' 

5819 CR 660 

5240 CR 662' • 

6077 CR'660 

5839CR 660' 

6061 CR 42 

5866 "CR 660 

17442 CR'663 

CR 660 



Gustayson, Robin 

Hall, Claude 

Horton, Stevie 

Houze, Jeff 

Kaufmann, Rich 

Kirkland, Kyle 

Kohutek, Mark 

Magar, Mark 

Milner, Vicki 

Nelsen, Jesse 

OLeary, Dennis 

Passini, Diana 

Recer, Louene 

Shinn, Greg 

Shinn, Randal 

Truelove, Jerry 

Wagner, Alan 

Weishaupt, Rick  

6100 CR 662 

5514 CR 660 

CR 662 

5779 CR 660 

5573 CR 662 

6254 CR 662 

17332 CR 663 

5772 CR 660 

5783 CR 660 

5435 CR 662 

6204 CR 662 

6278 CR 662 

6788 CR 662 

5905 CR 662 

CR 662 

CR 662 

CR 663 

5515 CR 662 



EXHIBIT "C" 

Transferred Facilitie'S 

Facility Quantity 
1" PVC Water DiStribution Line 409 L.F. 
2" PVC Water Distribution Line 8,604 L.F. 
3" PVC Water Distribution Line 7,515 L.F. 
4" PVC Water Distribution Line 6,396 L.F. 
Flush Valves 4 
Gate Valves 10 
Customer Meters i  37 



NORTH FARMERSVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1 

A RESOLUTIÖN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH 
FARMERSVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION SUPPORTING THE 
TRANSFER OF FACILITIES, CUSTOMERS AND CERTIFICATE OF 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY FROM NORTH FARMERSVILLE 
WSC TO FROGNOT WSC. 

WHEREAS, the North Farmersville Water Supply Corporation (North Farmersville 
WSC) is retail public utility (PWS # 0430043) with a service area identified by, Certificate of 
Convenience and Necessity (CCN) #12363; and 

yVHEREAS, the Frognot Water Supply Corporation (Froghot WSC) is retail public 
utility (PWS # 0430035) with a service area identified by Certificate of Convenience and 
Necessity (CCN) #10164; and 

WHEREAS, the North Farmersville WSC wishes to transfer a portion of its facilities, 
customers 'and CCN service area to Frognot WSC; and 

WHEREAS, the Frognot WSC is willing to accept the faCilities, customers and 'CCN 
service area; and 

WHEREAS, the Frognot WSC has agreed to file an application with the Public Utility 
Commission of Texas for the transfer of the 'CCN service area; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF - 
NORTH FARMERSVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 

Section 1. 	The above and foregoing recitals to this Resolution are true and correct 
and are incorporated into and made a part of this Resolution for all purposes. 

Section 2. 	The Frognot WSC will have prepared an application for the transfer of the 
CCN service area from North Farmersville WSC to Frognot WSC. 

Section 3. 	The Service area to be transferred shall be identified on a map shown as 
Exhibit A. 

Section 4. 	The Customers to be transferred shall be identified as those listed in 
Exhibit B. 

Section 5. 	The facilities to be transferred SI;iall be identified as those listed.in  Exhibit 

Section 3. 	This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and approval. 

Resolution No. 2016-1 
Page 1 of 2 



this ZZ lay of 	ere_ 	, 20 /7,by 
Farmersville Water Supply Corporation, a 
corpora 

Not r P ( c — State o - Texas 

IT IS SO RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of North 
Farmersville Water Supply Corporation on this _71, 74:lay of 	 , 20  J  7. 

APPROVED: 

Presid 
Corporation 

ATTEST: 

t, North Farmersville Water Supply 

 

Secretary 
North Farmersville Water Supply Corporation 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF COLLIN 	§ 
This instrument was acknowledged before me, on 
,ere-ec /1 	Ji ç y  , President  of North 
Texas water supply corporation, on behalf of said 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF COLLIN 	§ 
This instrument was acknowledged before me, on this Zt ellay of  *fit( 	, 20  /7  by 
	 , Secretary  of North Farmersville Water Supply Corporation, a 
Texas water supply corporation, on behalf of said co 

ic — State of Texas 

law 

	

/41.Wsz 	REGINA DUNN 

	

LI 	My Notary ID # 130999455 

	

NU" 	Expires February 8, 2021 
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CCN AMENDMENT PROPOSAL 
FOR 

FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
COLLIN, HUNT & FANNIN COUNTIES, TEXAS 

DBI 
ENGINEERS 

Daniel & Brown Inc. 
118 MCKinney St. 
P.O. Box 606 
Farmersville, Texas 75442 

Phone972-784-7777 
www.DBIConsultants.com  

EXHIBITW TRANSFERRED SERVICE AREA 

DESIGNED. E wD 
	

DATE 9/16/2016 
DRAWN: C.O.M. 	 REVISION N/C 
FILE: NANorth Farmersville WSC \System Maps \ARCHIVE \WALL MAP 2012 

FIRM REGISTRATION NO 
F-002225 



EXHIBIT "B" 

Baker, Cindy 

Black c/o Charlotte Burgess 

Bowerman, Rodney 

Brown, T c/o SummeUCraddock 

Caple; Sally 

Cardon, Kirk 

Cardon 2, Kirk 

Carriger, Sammie 

Davis, Doug 

Davis Shirley 

4 Dawson, Victor 

Dibi, Gladman 

Freeman, Tim 

Geo-TX Land &Cattle 

Geo-TX Land & C'attle 

Gilbert, Bart 

Graham D c/o kilia Rosa 

Graham M  

575501662 

5489 CR 666 

17269 C11663 

17364 CA'663.  

6156CR 662 

5926 CR 660 

17343 Cf11663 

17451 CR'663 

CR 662' 

57912 C11 662' 

5819 CR 660 

5240 CR 662 

6077 CR' 660 

5839 CR 660 

6061 CR Š62 

5866 CR 660 

1/442 CR 663 

CR 660 



Gustayson, Robin 

Hall, Claude 

Horton, Stevie 

Houze, Jeff 

Kaufmann, Rich 

Kirkland, Kyle 

Kohutek, Mark 

Magar, Mark 

Milner, Vicki 

Nelsen, Jesse 

OLeary, Dennis 

Passini, Diana 

Recer, Louene 

Shinn, Greg 

Shinn, Randal 

Truelove, Jerry 

Wagner, Alan 

Weishaupt, Rick  

6100 CR 662 

5514 CR 660 

CR 662 

5779 CR 660 

5573 CR 662 

6254 CR 662 

17332 CR 663 

5772 CR 660 

5783 CR 660 

5435 CR 662 

6204 CR 662 

6278 CR 662 

6788 CR 662 

5905 CR 662 

CR 662 

CR 662 

CR 663 

5515 CR 662 



EXHIBIT "C" 

Transferred Facilities 

Facility Quantity 
1" PVC.Water Distributioh Line 	.., 409 L.F. 
2" PVC Water Distribution Line 8,604 L.F. 
3" Pyc Water Distribution Line 7,515 L.F. 
4" PVC Water Distribution Line 6,396 L.F. 
Flush Valves .4 
Gate Valves 10 , 
Customer Meters . 	• 37 



Janet 
Motah 21-\ 21) rl 
(Date) arsons, Frognot WSC, Board President 

4c1-6a,  
otary Public, State of Texas 

My Commission Expires: 	- c2 

4 

CONSENT FOR DUAL CERTIFICATION WITH FROGNOT WSC 
WATER CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE1 AND NECESSITY (CCN) 

To: 	Caddo Basin'Special Utility District 

Frognot WSC is currently pursuing an amendment to their existing water CCN. rrognot WSC, CCN 

#10164, cUrrently provides retail water utility service to an area generally located 'to the west of Caddo 

Basin SUD's service area. The proposed water CCN amendment would certificate an existing FrognOt 

WSC water distribution line extension on Collin County Road_660. This Proposed amehdnient occurs 

within the`Caddo Basin SUD's CCN service area, as shown on the enclosed map. 

CONSENT OF DUAL CERTIFICATION WITH FROGNOT WSC: 

The unddrsigned, 	ì. t5R7d,,f ,  for Caddo Baiin SUD, hereby consents to a 

dual water CCN certificat!on with Frognot WSC along tollin County Road 660 as shown On the 

enclosed map signed this the  c5Ljday  of 

LeoStumf. 	aitti  
(Printed name & Title) 

(Notary Seal)  

NA; L 	, 2017. 

State of Texas 

County of Hunt 

This instrument was acknowledged before me 
h§C- 

on 	2-orr by  Leduivitik P. 13(lait 
as 	 of Caddo Basin SUD. 
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, 	CCN AMENiDMENT PROPOSAL 

- 	 FOR 
FROGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPOIRATIOIC1 . 
COLLIN, HUNT & FANNIN COUNTIES, TEXAŠ 

. 

, 

DBI DANIEL & BROWN INC. 
.ENGINEERS/CONSULTANTS/PLJ7kNNERS 

18 Mcfinney St. 	 Phone 972-784-2/r/. 
P.O. Box 606, 	 Fax 972-782-7721 
Farmersville, Texas 75:442 	wvime.DDIConsUltant6'.-com 

DESIGNED: M.K W DATE: 03123/2017 	' REGISTRATION NO.: F-002225 

CADDO BASIN SUD DUAL CERTIFICATION 
DRAWN: M.K W REVISION N/C 
RLE NAFrognot WSC1CCN Transfer \ CCN Map 	 / 





HILLet 	PEC.51 bbvir- 
(Print name & Title) ' 

(Notary Seal) 
1 

This instrument was p owled ed before me 

on 	  

&kJ—   of No4h Farmersville WSC. 

CONSENT FOR DUAL CERTIFICATION WITH FROGNOT WSC, 
WATER CERTIFICATE OF.CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY (CCN) 

To: 	North Farmersville WSC 

Frognot-WSC is currently pursuing an amendment to their existing water CCN. Frognot WSC, CCN 

.. #101'64, currently provides retail watér utility service to an area generally located to the'north andeast 

of North Farmersville WSC's service area. The proposed water CCN amendment would certificate 

existing•Frognot WSC water distribution lines and customers as shown on the enclosed map. This 

proposed amendment occult within the North Farmersville WSC's CCN service area, aš shown on the 

enclosed map. 

/ 
Jan 	

411-)L6-7" 	 CCrit 02'A3  
ons, Frognot 1NSC, Board President 	 (Date) 

CONSENT OF DUAL CERTIFICATION WiTH FROGNOT WSC: 

The undersigned: 	1-MoNg 	,  for North Farmersville WSC, hereby consents 

to' a dual water CCN certification with Froghot WSC as shown on the enclosed 'map signed this 

'the  II".  day of  P-pe-1 
State of Texas-

County of Collin 

, 2017. 
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CCN AMENDMENT PROPOSAL 
FOR 

FRCiGNOT WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
CIbLLIN, HUNT & FANNIN COUNTIES, TEXAS 

118 McKinney St.? 
P.0 Box 606 
Farmersville, Texas 75442 

DANIEL 'eic BROWN INC. 
ENGINEERS/COkSULTANT)PLANNERS 

'Phone 972-7847777 
Fax 972-782-7721 

ww.PE5IConsultants.com  

DESIGNED: E.W.D. REGISTRATION NO. F-002225 DATE: 03/23/2017 
DRAWN: M.K W. REVISION: N/C 

NORTH FARMERSVILLE WSC DUAL CERTIFICATION FILE N: Frognot WSC/CCN TransfeACCN Map 



, 2017. 

(Notry Seal) 

C5ATSY R GRIMES 
My N'iwrimission Expires 

Jul; 10 1017 

CONSENT FOR DUAL CERTIFICATIO4WITH FROGNOT WSC 
WATER CERTIFICATE 6F CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY (CCN) 

To: 	West Leonard WSC 

Frognot WS:C.is currently pursuing an amendment to their existing water CCN. Frognot,WSC, CCN, 

#1016,4, currently provide§ retail water utility service to an area generally located tO the south and west 

of West Leonard WSC's sörvice area. The proposed water CCN amendment would certificate an 

existing Frognot WSC water, distribution line extension on Collin County Road 633 and Fannin County 

Road 5005. This proposed amendment occtirs within the West Leonard WSC's CCN.service area, as 

shown bn the enclosed map. 

vltfvch 214 2_0  
rsons, Frognot WSC, Board President 	 (Date) 

C'ONSENT pF DUAL CERTIFICATION WITH FROGNOT WSC: 

The undersigned, 	..4 7/e4,47 tr'e5-46efor  West Leonard WSt, hereby consents to 

a dual water CCN certification with FrognOt WSC along Collin dounty'Road 633 and Fannin 

County Road 5005 as shown on the enclOsed map signed this the  ,  
// 

	
day of 

State of Texas 

County of Fannin 

This instrument was acknowledged before Me' 

on  fl-tr• t /1-My 11\ cie-r•-t  
a§ ?re*-s ,'3,-tin-# 	of Wesi Leonard WSC. 

1 	ZAUYY‘SLA--"'  
Notary Public, State of Texas 

My Commission Expires:  •17  

_ 

(Printed name & Title) 
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- CCN AMENDMENT PRoPOSAL DB1 	DAIIIEL & BROVVNiNC: 
ENGINEERS/CONSULTANTSLANNERS -IEE

T
 1 O

F  1 	
)
  

FROGNOT WA:FER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
' 	COLLIN, HUNT & FANNIN COUNTIES, TEXAS 

•=: 	' 

118 McKinney 5i. 	; 	Phone 972-784-7777 
KO. Box 606 , ., 	Fax 972-782-7721 
Farrnersville, Texas 75442 	wwwDDIConsultants.coni 

• " . • DESIGNED E.W D DATE 03/23120 7 REGISTRATION NO • F-002225 
DRAWN. M.KW REVISION' N/C WEST LEONARD WSC DUAL CERTIFICATION FILE: NAFrognot WSCCCN Tra nsfeACCN Map 	 , 
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OVERSIZED MAP(S) 

To View 

OVERSIZED Map 

Or 

Documents 

You can call CENTRAId RECORDS 

Main Line 

(512) 936-7180 
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